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NK\JaZZd^\ErJLW]^^_JbQLLQ^`JhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YV 

iMNOOPiJOFPIq 

XQCCQRMJCVzVNXNMV 

SWXJQQQJY>J@FDGJIHJGJEJMEKJPY>YIF>JEJFDGEDJ>EJIIDJFEGKIDf]JMEKJPY>YIF>JEJFDGEDJ>EJIID>J@DIaYHEJFDD 
>G?HEFG>ZJDE^FDHDE>>JIHJGJEYDJ@DEaYI?>JFEFHEGYEJJY>GIDeZJGJEJJY^JE>GJ3?FDYGeJEH?EFGYIFJYFJFFJFGGI>@JEDE 

IHJDE>@EEGZJDE>@IF>YdYDYGeZJFFHJDY^ID]JMEKJPY>YIF>J>EJIID>JEF>?DEJGJFGJ^DFH?FGE>JJFaEJGJEJ>fYDD>JFFH 

EIFGEFGJfFIKDEH^EJFEEE>>FDeJGIJ>?EEEEHJYFJ@I>G[>EEIFHFDeJEJIYEE>JdeJEF^F^YF^J>G?HEFG>ZJGEFEJED>ZJFFH 

FHGYFY>GDFGID>JYFJDEFDFYF^JEl@EDYEFEE>JGJFGJFDDIKJDY>f[GFfYF^ZJEGdDFEEJG?DGY@DEJFGGEG@G>JFGJDEFDFYF^Z 
E?DGYaFGEJ>G?HEFG>4JYGF^YFFGYaEJFFHJEDEFGYaEJFdYDYGYE>ZJFFHJEEDEdDFGEJFEJYEaEGEFG]JVJDI?^JJFFJYFGEF>YaE 

>G?HeJIHJNF^DY>JZJJY>GIDeJFFHJFDGJEIFEE@G>ZJ>G?HEFG>JDEFDFJJIKJGIJ^EFEDFGEJDE>EFDEJJ3?E>GYIF>ZJHEaEDI@ 

GJEJ>fYDD>JFEEE>>FDeJGIJFF>KEDJGJI>EJ3?E>GYIF>ZJEDEFGEJ@DIH?EG>JGJFGJHEGIF>GDFGEJ?FHED>GFFHYF^ZJFFH 

HEHEFHJGJEYDJfFIKDEH^EJ@?dDYEDe] 

VJEJId5EEGYaEJY>JGIJEDEFGEJFJ>EJIIDJIHJGJEJJY^JE>GJFEFHEGYEJ>GFFHFDH>JGJFGJ@DE@FDE>JFFHJ>?@@IDG> 
>G?HEFG>JGIJ^DFH?FGEJDEFHeJHIDJEIDDE^EZJEFDEEDZJFFHJFJ9:>GJEEFG?DeJEEIFIGe]JOEJKFFGJI?DJ>G?HEFG>JGIJdE 

EJFDDEF^EHJFFHJKYDDJ>JYHGJGJEJHeFFGYE>JHDIGJIFEJKJEDEJ>G?HEFG>JDEEEYaEJYFHIDGFGYIFJGIJIFEJKJEDEJGJEe 

HYFHJ>ID?GYIF>JGIJ@DIdDEG>J?>YF^JGJEYDJYGF^YFFGYIFJEI?@DEHJKYGJJGJEYDJGF>GEDeJIHJEIFGEFGJFFHJ>fYDD>]JOE 

KYDDJ?>EJFJE?DDYE?D?GJGJFGJY>JFDY^FEHJGIJGJEJMEKJ_IDfJCGFGEJ=EFDFYF^JCGFFHFDH>JFFHJY>JEIF>GFFGDeJYFHIDGEH 

deJ>G?HEFGJ@EDHIDGFFEEJHFGF] 

No\J_E]JrELQ[`JE_EbE`eLJhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YVJiMNOOPi 

OFPIq 
6N_J`NCQ{MJN=NXNMVCJBgDYEHJJEFHYF^JHIDDIKEHJdeJFJHE>EDY@GYIFJIHJEFEJJ6EeJ`E>Y^FJNDEGEFG> 
B6`NL]J6`N>JFDEJGJI>EJ^EFEDFDJF>@EEG>JIHJGJEJ>EJIIDJGJFGJFDEJYFFIaFGYaEJIDJ?FY3?EJGIJGJEJ>EJIID4> 
GY>>YIFJFFHJ^IFD>ZJFDEJEIDEJGIJGJEJ>EJIID4>JIaEDFDDJHE>Y^FZJFFHJFDEJEDYGYEFDJGIJYG>J>?EEE>>]JVJE 

HE>Y^FJEDEGEFG>JGFeJYFED?HEJFJ>@EEYHYEJEIFGEFGJFDEFJHIE?>7J?FY3?EJ>G?HEFGJ@I@?DFGYIF>JGIJdE 

>EDaEH7J>@EEYHYEJEH?EFGYIFFDJ@DI^DFG>JIDJ@EHF^I^YEFDJF@@DIFEJE>7J?FY3?EJEFDEFHFDZJ>EJEH?DEZJID 
EIFHY^?DFGYIF>JIHJ>G?HEFG>JFFHJ>GFHH7JFFH8IDJYFFIaFGYaEJID^FFY\FGYIFFDJ>GD?EG?DE>JFFHJ>e>GEG>] 

PFDYFdDEJ: Ce>GEGJIHJz>>E>>GEFGJFFHJCIFGYF?I?>Jz>>E>>GEFGJIHJ`FGFI 
VJEJMEKJPY>YIF>JYF>GD?EGYIFFDJHDFGEKIDfJYFED?HE>JGJEJDE^?DFD 
FFHJEIIDHYFFGEHJ?>EJIHJHYF^FI>GYEJFFHJHIDGFGYaE 
F>>E>>GEFG>JGIJ?FHED>GFFHJGJEJEIFGEFGJFFHJ>fYDD>J>G?HEFG> 
JFaEJGF>GEDEHJFFHJKJEDEJGJEeJ>GD?^^DE]Jz>>E>>GEFGJdE^YF>
H?DYF^JGJEJ>?GGEDJgDYH^EJGIJSY^JJCEJIIDJcDI^DFGZJH?DYF^
KJYEJJ>G?HEFG>JGFfEJGJEJcEDHIDGFFEEJCEDYE>JDEFHYF^ 
HYF^FI>GYEJGIJHEGEDGYFEJGJEYDJdF>EDYFEJ@EDHIDGFFEEJDEaED>]
CG?HEFG>JIDY^YFFDDeJGIIfJGJEJzCVJ>EGJIHJElFG>JGIJGEF>?DE 
@DI^DE>>JGJDI?^JI?GJSY^JJCEJIIDJBnGJJ^DFHEJNhc=RUNZJ:6GJ 
^DFHEJc=zMZJ::GJ[:9GJJ^DFHEJzCVL]JzCVJJF>JDE@DFEEHJGJE
Nhc=RUNJFFHJc=zMJElFG>JKYGJJGJEJz>@YDEJF>>E>>GEFG>]JQF
FHHYGYIFZJFDDJ>EJIID>JFHGYFY>GEDJFJH?DD[DEF^GJJGIEfJUE^EFG> 
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ElFGJH?DYF^JGJEJGDYGE>GEDJ@DEEEHYF^JGJEJHYD>GJFHGYFY>GDFGYIF 
GIJFJEIJIDGJ?>YF^JGJEJMEKJPY>YIF>JXIEfJUE^EFG>JGIID>]JVJE
GIEfJUE^EFG>JFHH>JFFJFHHYGYIFFDJHYF^FI>GYEJGJFGJFDDIK 
>EJIID>JGIJdEGGEDJ>?@@IDGJ>G?HEFGJ>?EEE>>JIFJGJE>EJJY^J 
>EJIIDJElYGJElFG>] 

PFDYFdDEJ9 zDY^FEHJ{IFDJCEGGYF^JHIE?>EHJIFJ>G?HEFGJFEEHIJCGFDGYF^JKYGJ
>GDIF^J>G?HEFGJHYF^FI>GYE>JYFJDEFHYF^ZJEIG@DEJEF>YIFZ 
KDYGYF^ZJFFHJDEFHYFE>>JHIDJFD^EdDFZJFHGYFY>GDFGID>JFDEJFdDEJGI 
FEE?DFGEDeJHEGEDGYFEJ>G?HEFGJFEEH]JVJY>JFDDIK>JGEFEJED>JGI
E>GFdDY>JJ>@EEYHYEJGFD^EG>JHIDJ>G?HEFG>ZJHIDJFHGYFY>GDFGID>JGI 
E>GFdDY>JJGEF>?DFdDEJ^IFD>JHIDJGEFEJED>ZJFFHJHID 
FHGYFY>GDFGID>JGIJ@DIaYHEJ@DIHE>>YIFFDJHEaEDI@GEFGJGIJGJI>E 
GEFEJED>JGIJEF>?DEJGJFGJGJEeJFDEJ>?@@IDGEHJYFJGEEGYF^JGJEYD 
^IFD>]JTYFFDDeZJFHGYFY>GDFGID>JFDEJFdDEJGIJ8DIDDJGJEJ>G?HEFGJFFH
GEFEJEDJ^IFD>J?@9JYFJIDHEDJGIJE>GFdDY>JJFFHJGFfEJ@?dDYEJGJE 
FHGYFY>GDFGYaEJFFHJID^FFY\FGYIFFDJ^IFD>JHIDJGJEJeEFD] 

PFDYFdDEJb VEFGJVEFEJYF^J:J{EFEDFDJNH?EFGYIFZJC@EEYFDJNH?EFGYIFJFFH
NF^DY>JJ=FF^?F^EJ=EFDFEDJC@EEYFDY>G>IJRFEEJ>G?HEFGJJY>GIDYE> 
JFaEJdEEFJFFFDe\EHZJdF>EDYFE>JE>GFdDY>JEHZJFFHJ^IFD>J>EGZ 
GEFEJED>JKIDfJGI^EGJEDJIFJGEFG>JGIJFHHDE>>JGJEJFEEH>JIHJGJE 
>G?HEFG>JFFHJ>?@@IDGJIF[^IYF^JDEFDFYF^JH?DYF^JEDF>>JGYGE]
OJYDEJFDDJGEFEJED>JJFaEJGJEJI@@IDG?FYGeJGIJGEFGJGEFEJJIaED 
GJEJEI?D>EJIHJGJEJeEFDZJ>@EEYFDJEH?EFGYIFJFFHJNF^DY>J 
DFF^?F^EJFE3?Y>YGYIFJ>GFHHJFDEJ@DI^DFGGEHJGIJDE^?DFDDeJGEFG 
GEFEJJKYGJJEIFGEFGJFDEFJGEFEJED>JdDEFfYF^JHIKFJ>G?HEFG 
GEFEJEDJDFGYI>JGIJF@@DIlYGFGEDeJ:9JGIJ:JHIDJGJI>EJ>EEGYIF>] 

PFDYFdDEJj NlGEFHEHJHFeJFFHJCFG?DHFeJCDF>>E>IJz>>E>>GEFGJYFHIDGFGYIF 
Y>J?>EHJGIJ@DFEEJ>G?HEFG>JYFJFEFHEGYEJ>?@@IDGJ@DI^DFG>Z 
EFDYEJGEFGJIDJDEGEHYFDZJH?DYF^JGJEJHFeZJH?DYF^JGJEJElGEFHEH 
HFeJ>E>>YIFZJFFHJH?DYF^JGJEJCFG?DHFeJ>E>>YIF>]JQFJGJE>E
EDF>>E>ZJGEFEJED>J?>EJGJEJHFGFJHDIGJGJEJF>>E>>GEFG>JGIJGFYDID 
YF>GD?EGYIFJGIJFHHDE>>JGJEJ>G?HEFG4>JYFHYaYH?FDJFDEF>JIH 
^DIKGJ 

PFDYFdDEJi zHHYGYIFFDJXFGJJFFHJUEFHYF^JC@EEYFDY>G>JIFJ>GFHHIJCG?HEFG>Z 
dF>EHJIFJGJEJDE>?DG>JIHJGJEYDJHYF^FI>GYE>JFDEJ>EJEH?DEHJHID 
FHHYGYIFFDJ>?@@IDGJFFH8IDJEFDYEJGEFGJKYGJJH?DD[GYGE
FHHYGYIFFDJHFE?DGeJKJI>EJEl@EDGY>EJY>JYFJGFGJJFFHJDYGEDFEe 
HEaEDI@GEFG]JgF>EHJIFJGJEYDJ@EDHIDGFFEEJIFJGJE
HYF^FI>GYE>ZJ>G?HEFG>JFDEJ@DI^DFGGEHJHIDJFJGYEDEHJ>EGJIH 
YFGEDaEFGYIFJ@DI^DFG>JdF>EHJIFJGJEYDJ=ElYDEJDEaED>] 

PFDYFdDEJ7 CJFDDEF^E[gF>EHJC?DDYE?D?GJFDY^FEHJGIJMEKJ_IDfJCGFGE 
=EFDFYF^JCGFFHFDH>JFFHJzFEJIDJcDI5EEG>IJzJEJFDDEF^E[dF>EH
F@@DIFEJJBCg=LJY>J?GYDY\EHJGIJEF^F^EJ>G?HEFG>JYFJDEFDFYF^JFFH
HI>GEDJGJEJ?>EJIHJYGF^YFFGYaEJEF@FEYGYE>JHIDJ@DIdDEG[>IDaYF^]
QFJFJGe@YEFDJEJFDDEF^E[dF>EHJ?FYGZJ>G?HEFG>JKIDfJKYGJJFJHYFYGE
>EGJIHJDE>I?DEE>JGJFGJHIE?>JIFJFJ@FDGYE?DFDJGI@YE7JF>f 
3?E>GYIF>JGJFGJHIJFIGJJFaEJ@DE[HEGEDGYFEHJFF>KED>7
EIF>GD?EGJFFJFF>KEDJ>?@@IDGEHJdeJEaYHEFEE7JEIF>GD?EGJF 
@DIH?EGJB@I>YGYIFJ@F@EDZJcIKEDcIYFGZJFEK>EF>GZJaYHEIJdDI^L7 
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@DE>EFGJGJEYDJ@DIH?EGZJFFHJHEHEFHJGJEYDJ@I>YGYIFJ@?dDYEDe]
VJ?>JGJEJEDF>>DIIGJHeFFGYEJY>J>JYHGEHJHDIGJIFEJKJEDE 
>G?HEFG>J@F>>YaEDeJDEEEYaEJYFHIDGFGYIFJGIJIFEJKJEDE 
>G?HEFG>JG?>GJFEGJYFJIDHEDJGIJGEEGJFJEJFDDEF^EJIDJ>IDaEJF 
@DIdDEG]JzFEJIDJ@DI5EEG>ZJYFJKJYEJJ>G?HEFG>JF@@DeJGJE
EIFGEFGJFFHJ>fYDD>JGJEeJJFaEJDEFDFEHJGIJFJFEKJ>YG?FGYIFZJFDE 
EGdEHHEHJKYGJYFJEJFDDEF^E[dF>EHJ?FYG>JFEDI>>JGJE
E?DDYE?D?G]JVJE>EJ?FYG>JFDEJ>?d5EEGJ>@EEYHYEZJFFHJIEE?DJFG
GYFYG?GJYFJIFEJ?FYGJIHJEaEDeJEIDEJEDF>>ZJ@EDJeEFD] 

PFDYFdDEJA ODYGYF^IJODYGYF^JHEaEDI@GEFGJY>JFFJYFGE^DFDJEIG@IFEFGJIHJGJE 
GIHED]JVIJH?DGJEDJ>G?HEFG>4JKDYGYF^JHEaEDI@GEFGZJGJE
@DYFEY@FD>JIHJEFEJJIHJGJEJFEGKIDfJEJFDGEDJ>EJIID>JF^DEEHJGI 
dE^YFJ?GYDY\YF^J>GFFHFDHY\EHZJIF[HEGFFHJKDYGYF^JGF>f>
FDY^FEHJGIJEI?D>EKIDfZJEGdEHHEHJGJDI?^JI?GJGJEJE?DDYE?D?G 
FFHJFHGYFY>GEDEHJFGJ>EJEH?DEHJ@IYFG>JYFJFJ>G?HEFG4>JHI?D 
eEFDJ@DI^DE>>YIF]JzJEIGGIFJD?dDYEZJFHGYFY>GDFGYIF
^?YHEDYFE>ZJFFHJ>EIDYF^J@DIGIEID>JEF>?DEJGJFGJ>G?HEFG 
@EDHIDGFFEEJGFeJdEJFFFDe\EHJFGJGJEJFEGKIDfJDEaEDZJFFHJGJFG 
GJE>EJF>>E>>GEFG>JGFeJdEJ?>EHJGIJ^?YHEJFEGKIDf 
@DIHE>>YIFFDJHEaEDI@GEFGJHIDJGEFEJED>JIFJKDYGYF^JYF>GD?EGYIF]
geJF>fYF^JHIDJIF[HEGFFHJKDYGYF^JYF>GEFHJIHJ@IDY>JEHJ@YEEE>
IHJKDYGYF^JGJFGJJFaEJ^IFEJGJDI?^JJG?DGY@DEJDEaY>YIF>JKYGJ 
GEFEJEDJ>?@@IDGZJKEJKYDDJ^FYFJFJGIDEJFEE?DFGEJ@YEG?DEJIH 
>G?HEFGJKDYGYF^JFdYDYGYE>JFFHJGJEJFEGKIDfJKYDDJdEJFdDEJGIJ@DFF 
>?@@IDG>JFFHJID^FFY\EJ@DIHE>>YIFFDJHEaEDI@GEFGJGIJGEEGJGJE
FEEH>JIHJ>G?HEFG>JFEDI>>J>EJIID>] 

PFDYFdDEJ; UEGEHYFGYIFJFFHJzEEEDEDFGYIFIJCG?HEFG>J@FDGYEY@FGEJYFJF 
EIFGYF??GJIHJEl@EDYEFEE>JFEDI>>JHI?DJeEFD>JKYGJJFJHIE?> 
YFYGYFDDeJIFJ>?@@IDGJFFHJFEEEDEDFGYIFJFFHJDFGEDJIFJFHaFFEEH 
FEFHEGYEJEI?D>EKIDfZJEFDEEDJ@DE@FDFGIDeJEl@EDYEFEE>ZJFFH 
EIGG?FYGeJEF^F^EGEFG] 

PFDYFdDEJn CF@FEYGYE>JHIDJQGF^YFFGYaEJVJYFfYF^IJ>EJIID>JEIDDFdIDFGEJKYGJ 
=YFEIDFJCEFGEDJNH?EFGYIFJGIJ@DIaYHEJFJdF>EDYFEJ>EGJIHJFDG> 
El@EDYEFEE>JHIDJFDDJ>G?HEFG>]JcDYFEY@FD>JGFeJEJII>EJGIJ?>E
=YFEIDFJCEFGED;>JCF@FEYGYE>JHIDJKIDfJYFJFEFHEGYEJFDEF> 
FFH8IDJGIJHIE?>JIFJEF^F^YF^JKYGJJGJEJCF@FEYGYE>JGJDI?^JJF 
KIDfJIHJFDGJEl@DIDFGYIF]JVJEJCF@FEYGYE>JHDFGEKIDfJFDDIK>
>G?HEFG>JFFHJGEFEJED>JGIJ@DFEGYEEJFFHJGF>GEDJJFdYG>JIH 
DEFDFYF^JYFED?HYF^JFIGYEYF^JHEE@DeZJ3?E>GYIFYF^ZJGFfYF^ 
EIFFEEGYIF>ZJDEHDEEGYF^8F>>E>>YF^ZJEDEFGYF^JGEFFYF^Z 
EGdIHeYF^ZJYHEFGYHeYF^J@FGGEDF>ZJElJYdYGYF^JEG@FGJeZJGFfYF^ 
FEGYIFJFFHJDYaYF^JKYGJJFGdY^?YGe] 

PFDYFdDEJ:6 zH?DGJQF3?YDeIJVEFEJED>J@FDGYEY@FGEJYFJFJHIDGFDJYF3?YDeJ@DIEE>> 
GJDI?^JJCIJIDGJQF3?YDeJVEFG>]JVJEJ@?D@I>EJIHJGJY>JKIDfJY>JGI
>e>GEGFGYEFDDeJ>G?HeJGJEJEIFFEEGYIFJdEGKEEFJGJEJ>EDEEGEH 
@EHF^I^YEFDJ>GDFGE^YE>JGEFEJED>JFDEJEG@DIeYF^JFFHJFEG?FD 
>G?HEFGJI?GEIGE>ZJFDDIKYF^JGEFEJED>JGIJGFfEJFEEE>>FDe 
GIHYHYEFGYIF>JGIJE?DDYE?D?GJFFHJ@EHF^I^eJYFJDEFDJGYGE]
zEDI>>JGJEJFEGKIDfZJ>EJIIDJDEFHED>JY@JFFHJDE@DE>EFGFGYaE> 
EIGEJGI^EGJEDJHI?DJGYGE>JFJeEFDJF>J@FDGJIHJFJMEGKIDfJQF3?YDe 
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VEFGJGIJKIDfJGI^EGJEDJIFJEIGGIFJ@DIdDEG>JIHJ@DFEGYEE]
 

U\Je^ea_JE`d^__bE`eJ^`Jjf`E b67 

lmnJomKp 

b\J[darELJLEd\ErJQ`JLW]^^_J]EadJomKcdKp 

CJEEfJFDDJGJFGJF@@De 

{DFHE>JCEDaEH nZJ:6ZJ::ZJ:9 

`K\Jr^ELJe]EJLW]^^_ _E> 
W^`edaWeJYQe]JaJW]adeEdJ^d 

ErfWaeQ^`a_Jba`a[EbE`e 

^d[a`QgaeQ^`a 

J 

`o\J`abEJ^XJWb^WEb^Ja`rJarrdELL 

MzXNJRTJCXR8NXR MEKJPY>YIF>JHIDJc?dDYEJCEJIID> 

cS_CQCz=JCVUNNVJz``UNCC 

CQV_ 

CVzVN 

<QcJCR`N 

NXzQ=Jz``UNCC 

PK\JXaWQ_QeQEL 

`IE>JGJEJ>EJIIDJGFYFGFYFJIDJI@EDFGEJG?DGY@DEJ>YGE>= 

MIZJ5?>GJIFEJ>YGE] 
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Po\JLW]^^_JLQeEL 

cDEF>EJDY>GJGJEJ>YGE>JKJEDEJGJEJ>EJIIDJKYDDJI@EDFGEJHIDJGJEJ?@EIGYF^J>EJIIDJeEFD] 

cJe>YEFD
 
zHHDE>>
 

CYGEJ: 
B>FGE b666JzaEF?E 
F> hJgDIIfDeFZ
@DYGFDe M_J::9bi 
>YGEL 

CYGEJ9 

CYGEJb 

cJIFE
 
M?GdED
 

`Y>GDYEG8CC`
 

M_CJCC`J99
 

{DFHE>
CEDaEHJFG 
CYGEJB6[iZJ7[nZ
EGE]L 

n[:9 

UEEEYaE> UEFGFD 
UEFGFD z>>Y>GFFEE 
z>>Y>GFFEE HIDJOJYEJ 

{DFHE>JBKDYGE
M8zJYH 
F@@DYEFdDEL 

M8z M8z 

PoT\JZPYTiYJeHOXUVYJGNYJMOFGTMGJUFROHSTGUOFJROHJLUGYJK\
 

MFGE OIDfJcJIFE zDGEDFFGEJcJIFE NGFYDJzHHDE>> 

CEJIID cID>EJEJCIl =EFHED 

R@EDFGY
 
IFFD TEDD?^YFJCIFGJIFFl
 
=EFHED
 

CIG@DYF
 
FEE XFGGJ{YDD
 
CIFGFEG
 

CIG@DFY
 
FG XFGGJ{YDD
 
CIFGFEG
 

`zCz
 
CIIDHYF UEFEJzDElFFHED
 
FGID
 

SK\JaHYJTFIJiUGYiJUFJMOdPOMTGYV _
ieTMYaJQRJIYinJePYTiYJeHOMYYVJGO 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Board of Trustees 
New Visions Charter Schools 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New Visions Charter Schools (the “School”), which 
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities, 
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the School’s preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of New Visions Charter Schools as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited New Visions Charter Schools’ 2017 financial statements, and we expressed an 
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 17, 2017. In our 
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017 
is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 

An Independent Member of Baker Tilly International 

MBAF CPAs
 
NEW YORK 440 Park Avenue South, 3rd Floor, New York NY 10016 | T 212 576 1400 F 212 576 1414  | www.mbafcpa.com
 

VALHALLA 400 Columbus Avenue, Suite 200E, Valhalla NY 10595 | T 914 741 0800 F 914 741 1034 | www.mbafcpa.com
 

http:www.mbafcpa.com
http:www.mbafcpa.com


 

 
 
 

 
 

         
  

  
 

  
         

   
    

  
 
 

 
 

 
 

            
  

  
     

   
  

 
 

 
   

           
  

 
  

 
 

     
 

  
               

    
     

 
   
   
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our 2018 audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. 
The 2018 supplementary information presented on pages 14 through 29 is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or 
to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. The summarized comparative information has been derived 
from the 2017 audited financial statements as described in the Report on Summarized Comparative Information 
paragraph. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole. 

Other Matters 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The 
accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 
required by the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), 
and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and 
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is 
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 16, 2018 on 
our consideration of New Visions Charter Schools’ internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering New Visions Charter Schools’ internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance. 

New York, NY 
October 16, 2018 



                            
              

                   
                  
                          
              

 
                                         

                      
 

                      

 
 

 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2018 
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR JUNE 30, 2017) 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Cash - restricted 
Grants receivable 
Due from NYC Department of Education 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Due from related entities 
Property and equipment, net 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 
Due to NYC Department of Education 
Loan payable - New Visions for Public Schools 
Due to related entities 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

2018 

4,720,748$ 
251,019 
2,062,151 
14,440 
98,060 
7,966 

151,387 

7,305,771$ 

583,641$ 
591,189 
51,474 
200,000 
497,840 

1,924,144 

5,381,627 

7,305,771$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2017 

4,519,461 
200,449 
959,471 
9,646 
6,289 

-
198,602 

5,893,918 

263,349 
385,415 
69,091 

-
341,939 

1,059,794 

4,834,124 

5,893,918 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017) 

2018 2017 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and local per pupil operating revenue 19,099,081$ $ 16,641,340 
Government grants and contracts 2,629,537 1,566,655 

21,728,618 18,207,995 

EXPENSES 
Program services 18,870,350 14,371,715 
Management and general 2,395,637 2,133,274 
Fundraising 10,463 18,627 

21,276,450 16,523,616 

SUPPORT AND OTHER INCOME 
Interest income 8,667 376 
Contributions and other income 86,668 489,769 

95,335 490,145 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 547,503 2,174,524 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,834,124 2,659,600 

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR 5,381,627$ $ 4,834,124 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017) 

Personnel service costs 

Administrative staff personnel 

Instructional personnel 

Total salaries and staff 

Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 

Retirement 

Management company fee 

Legal services 

Accounting and audit services 

Other purchases of professional and consulting services 

Repairs and maintenance 

Insurance 

Utilities 

Instructional supplies and materials 

Equipment and furnishings 

Staff development 

Marketing and recruitment 

Technology 

Food service 

Student services 

Office expense 

Depreciation 

Other 

No. of 
Positions 

58 

120 

178 

Regular Special Management 
Education Education Total and General Fundraising 

2,435,439$ 411,708$ 2,847,147$ 1,715,745$ -$ 

6,071,886 1,885,946 7,957,832 - -

8,507,325 2,297,654 10,804,979 1,715,745 -

1,504,396 421,691 1,926,087 321,710 -

422,580 113,206 535,786 79,196 -

1,424,509 226,160 1,650,669 77,157 10,463 

38,931 5,410 44,341 1,469 -

- - - 36,166 -

735,992 125,842 861,834 24,598 -

174,723 33,818 208,541 8,158 -

117,806 18,679 136,485 5,057 -

109,455 21,019 130,474 17,052 -

304,114 52,335 356,449 - -

189,958 33,584 223,542 7,969 -

16,705 13,859 30,564 2,691 -

46,722 8,108 54,830 1,039 -

682,874 114,582 797,456 43,251 -

125,697 19,260 144,957 11,151 -

364,542 55,640 420,182 - -

314,598 49,493 364,091 38,113 -

126,781 18,096 144,877 4,758 -

30,047 4,159 34,206 357 -

15,237,755$ 3,632,595$ 18,870,350$ 2,395,637$ 10,463$ 

Program Services Supporting Services 

$ 

$ 

2018 

4,562,892 

7,957,832 

12,520,724 

2,247,797 

614,982 

1,738,289 

45,810 

36,166 

886,432 

216,699 

141,542 

147,526 

356,449 

231,511 

33,255 

55,869 

840,707 

156,108 

420,182 

402,204 

149,635 

34,563 

21,276,450 

$ 

$ 

2017 

3,604,849 

6,085,375 

9,690,224 

1,889,438 

479,218 

1,456,640 

53,180 

30,591 

644,014 

102,007 

105,248 

156,091 

286,872 

137,463 

29,325 

25,168 

505,120 

145,851 

358,065 

287,536 

131,383 

10,182 

16,523,616 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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2018 

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017) 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash received from operating revenue 20,603,527$ 
Other cash received 95,335 
Cash paid to employees and suppliers (20,544,585) 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 154,277 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of property and equipment (102,420) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Loan proceeds from New Visions for Public Schools 200,000 
Payment on loan from New Visions for Public Schools -

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 200,000 

NET INCREASE IN CASH 251,857 

CASH AND CASH - RESTRICTED - BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,719,910 

CASH AND CASH - RESTRICTED - END OF YEAR 4,971,767$ 

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Change in net assets 547,503$ 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
 provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 149,635 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Grants receivable (1,102,680) 
Prepaid expenses and other assets (91,771) 
Due from NYC Department of Education (4,794) 
Due from related entities (7,966) 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 320,292 
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 205,774 
Due to NYC Department of Education (17,617) 
Due to related entities 155,901 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 154,277$ 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash and cash - restricted consist of: 
Cash 4,720,748$ 
Cash - restricted 251,019 

4,971,767$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2017 

18,033,319 
490,145 

(16,081,015) 

2,442,449 

(128,150) 

-
(200,000) 

(200,000) 

2,114,299 

2,605,611 

4,719,910 

2,174,524 

131,383 

(213,436) 
3,501 
5,686 
898 

81,282 
128,625 
33,074 
96,912 

2,442,449 

4,519,461 
200,449 
4,719,910 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

1. NATURE OF THE ORGANIZATION 

New Visions Charter Schools (the “School”) is a New York State, not-for-profit educational corporation that was 
incorporated on March 5, 2012 to operate multiple charter schools pursuant to Article 56 of the Educational Law 
of the State of New York. The School, led by the Board of Trustees, received provisional charters from the Board 
of Regents of the University of the State of New York to operate charter schools in the State of New York 
pursuant to certain terms and conditions set forth in its approved Charter Application and the Charter Agreement 
dated November 5, 2012. The School endeavors to extend equally to all students, regardless of their previous 
academic history, the highest quality education in an atmosphere of respect, responsibility, and safety.  

The School is exempt from Federal income tax under section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”) as an 
organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC and a similar provision under New York State income tax 
laws. The School has also been classified as an entity that is not a private foundation within the meaning of 
Section 509(a) of the IRC and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii) of the 
IRC. 

The School operates New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science III, New Visions Charter 
High School for the Humanities III, New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IV, and 
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities IV, which serve as divisions within the School. In fiscal year 
2018, New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science III and New Visions Charter High School 
for the Humanities III operated classes for students in ninth, tenth, eleventh, and twelfth grades. In fiscal year 
2018, New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science IV operated classes for students in 
ninth, tenth, and eleventh grades. The eleventh grade was added beginning in fiscal year 2018. New Visions 
Charter High School for the Humanities IV opened its doors to ninth grade students in fiscal year 2018. 

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science III and New Visions Charter High School for 
the Humanities III charters were renewed for an additional five years, expiring in June 2023. New Visions Charter 
High School for Advanced Math and Science IV’s charter agreement expires in June 2020. New Visions Charter 
High School for the Humanities IV’s charter agreement expires in June 2022. 

The School shares space with New York City public schools and is not responsible for rent, utilities, custodial 
services, maintenance, and school safety. Square footage totaling 29,195 square feet is allocated to the School. 

The New York City Department of Education (“NYCDOE”) provides free lunches and transportation directly to a 
majority of the School’s students. 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Financial Statement Presentation 

The School’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”).  

The classification of the School’s net assets and its support, revenues and expenses is based on the existence or 
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. It requires that the amounts for each of the three classes of net assets, 
permanently restricted, temporarily restricted, and unrestricted, be displayed in the statement of financial position 
and that the amounts of change in each of those classes of net assets be displayed in the statement of activities. 

These classes are defined as follows: 

Permanently Restricted – Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the 
School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or 
otherwise removed by actions of the School. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Financial Statement Presentation (continued) 

Temporarily Restricted – Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the 
School are limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and 
removed by actions of the School pursuant to those stipulations. When such stipulations end or are fulfilled, such 
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of 
activities. 

Unrestricted – The part of net assets that is neither permanently nor temporarily restricted by donor-imposed 
stipulations. 

The School has no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets as of June 30, 2018. 

Cash – Restricted 

Cash – restricted consists of escrow accounts totaling $251,019 and $200,449 at June 30, 2018 and 2017, 
respectively, which is held aside for contingency purposes as required by the Board of Regents. 

Grants Receivable 

Grants receivable represent amounts due from federal and state entitlements and grants. Grants receivable are 
expected to be collected within one year, are recorded at net realizable value, and amounted to $2,062,151 and 
$959,471 at June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The School has determined that no allowance for 
uncollectible accounts is necessary at June 30, 2018 and 2017. Such estimate is based on management’s 
assessments of the creditworthiness of its grantors, the aged basis of its receivables, as well as current economic 
conditions. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that is, in substance, 
unconditional. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value. 

Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the School’s charter status and based on the number 
of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement. Federal 
and certain state and local funds are recorded when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government 
agencies. 

The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from the NYCDOE. If the charter school 
laws were modified, reducing or eliminating these revenues, the School’s finances could be materially adversely 
affected. 

Donated Goods and Services 

Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create or enhance non-financial assets or (b) 
require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the 
School. Donated goods are recognized if the goods provide a benefit to the School and would have otherwise 
been purchased. 

Net Assets 

Unrestricted net assets consist of revenues derived from government agencies, public contributions and other 
revenues for youth education. These net assets account for resources over which the Board of Trustees has 
discretionary control to use in carrying on the operations of the School. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Premises Provided by Government Authorities 

The School does not record any in-kind contributions and related costs with respect to dedicated and shared 
space provided to it by the NYCDOE as the premises are temporary in nature, is excess shared space whereby a 
fair value cannot be determined, and is industry practice. 

Property and Equipment 

Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Property and equipment acquired with certain 
government funding are recorded as expenses pursuant to the terms of the contract in which ownership of such 
property and equipment is retained by the funding source. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as they occur. 
The School has established a $3,000 threshold above which assets are evaluated to be capitalized. The School 
expenses leasehold improvements because it has no lease and is uncertain that the space will be available 
beyond the close of the current fiscal year. Removable equipment that can be transferred to new space, if 
necessary, is capitalized. Depreciation is provided on the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of 
the property and equipment. 

Furniture and office equipment 
Computer equipment 

3 years 
3 years 

Impairment 

The School reviews long-lived assets to determine whether there has been any permanent impairment whenever 
events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If the sum of the 
expected future undiscounted cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the assets, the School recognizes an 
impairment loss. No impairment losses were recognized for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

Functional Allocation of Expenses 

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in 
the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting 
services benefited. 

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses related to more than 
one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of the proportionate share of 
instructional and management and general expenses. Management and general expense includes those 
expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function, but provide for the overall support and 
direction of the School. 

Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets 
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during 
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Subsequent Events 

The School has evaluated events through October 16, 2018, which is the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Comparative Financial Information 

The June 30, 2018 financial statements include certain prior period summarized comparative information in total 
but not by net asset class. In addition, only certain notes to the financial statements for June 30, 2017 are 
presented. As a result, the June 30, 2017 comparative information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a 
presentation in conformity with U.S. GAAP. Accordingly, such June 30, 2017 information should be read in 
conjunction with the School’s financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017, from which the 
summarized information was derived. 

Income Taxes 

The School follows the accounting standard for uncertainty in income taxes. The standard prescribes a minimum 
recognition threshold and measurement methodology that a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax 
return is required to meet before being recognized in the financial statements. It also provides guidance for 
derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, disclosure, and transition. 

The School files informational returns in the Federal jurisdiction. With few exceptions, the School is no longer 
subject to Federal income tax examinations for fiscal years before 2015. 

The School believes that it has appropriate support for the positions taken on its tax returns. Nonetheless, the 
amounts ultimately paid, if any, upon resolution of the issues raised by the taxing authorities may differ materially 
from the amounts filed. Management believes that its nonprofit status would be sustained upon examination. 

Should there be interest on underpayments of income tax, the School would classify it as “Interest Expense.” The 
School would classify penalties in connection with underpayments of income tax as “Other Expense.”   

Adoption of Accounting Pronouncement 

In fiscal year 2018, the School adopted the accounting standards update which amends the cash flow statement 
presentation of restricted cash. The update requires amounts generally described as restricted cash and 
restricted cash equivalents be included with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the beginning-of-year 
and end-of-year total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. The School adopted the update 
retrospectively for fiscal year 2017. The adoption of this update had no effect on the School’s change in net 
assets or cash flows. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued an accounting standards update which 
affects the revenue recognition of entities that enter into either (1) certain contracts to transfer goods or services 
to customers or (2) certain contracts for the transfer of nonfinancial assets. The update indicates an entity should 
recognize revenue in an amount that reflects the consideration the entity expects to be entitled to in exchange for 
the goods or services transferred by the entity. The update is to be applied to the beginning of the year of 
implementation or retrospectively and is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018 and in 
interim periods in annual periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Early application is permitted but no earlier 
than annual reporting periods beginning after December 31, 2016. The School is currently evaluating the effect 
the update will have on its financial statements. 

In February 2016, the FASB issued an accounting standards update which amends existing lease guidance. The 
update requires lessees to recognize a right-of-use asset and related lease liability for many operating leases 
now currently off-balance sheet under current U.S. GAAP. Accounting by lessors remains largely unchanged 
from current U.S. GAAP. The update is effective using a modified retrospective approach for fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2019, and for interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 
2020, with early application permitted. The School is currently evaluating the effect the update will have on its 
financial statements. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements (continued) 

In August 2016, the FASB issued an accounting standards update which aims to improve information provided to 
creditors, donors, grantors, and others while also reducing complexity and costs. The update is the first phase of 
a project regarding not-for-profits which aims to improve and simplify net asset classification requirements and 
improve the information presented and disclosed in financial statements about liquidity, cash flows, and financial 
performance. The update is effective retrospectively for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning 
after December 15, 2017, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018, with earlier 
application permitted. The School is currently evaluating the effect the update will have on its financial 
statements. 

3. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

New Visions for Public Schools (“New Visions”) is a not-for-profit organization dedicated to supporting public 
schools and helping start and manage charter schools. Pursuant to the terms of the Educational Services 
Agreement by and between the School and New Visions, it provides educational management, operational, and 
fundraising services to the School. As compensation to New Visions for these services rendered, the School pays 
8% of its gross revenues. Gross revenue is defined as all such funding provided by the State, Federal, and local 
government, but excludes any private grant funding awarded to the School.  

The balance due to New Visions from the School at June 30, 2018 and 2017 amounted to $497,840 and 
$341,939, respectively, which is comprised of management fees. Total management fees incurred by the School 
for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 totaled $1,738,289 and $1,456,640, respectively. 

For operational efficiency and purchasing power, the School also shares expenses with other charter schools 
related by common management. There was a $7,966 balance due from other charter schools at June 30, 2018. 
There was no balance due to or from other charter schools at June 30, 2017. 

New Visions donated $400,000 to the School during the year ended June 30, 2017. 

4. LOAN PAYABLE 

During the year ended June 30, 2018, New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities IV (“HUM IV”) 
received a $200,000, interest-free loan from New Visions. Subsequent to June 30, 2018, HUM IV received a 
$300,000, interest-free loan from New Visions. These loans provided assistance with HUM IV’s first year of 
operations until additional grant funding was received. 

5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consist of the following as of June 30,: 

2018 2017 
Furniture and office equipment 
Computer equipment 

$ 179,531 
531,107 
710,638 

$ 176,333 
431,885 
608,218 

Less: accumulated depreciation (559,251) (409,616) 

$ 151,387 $ 198,602 

Depreciation expense amounted to $149,635 and $131,383 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, 
respectively. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

6. GRANTS RECEIVABLE 

Grants receivable consist of federal and state entitlements and grants. The School expects to collect these 
receivables within one year. Grants receivable consist of the following as of June 30,: 

2018 2017 

Charter School Planning Grant $ 993,926 $ 167,571 

Title I 184,136 164,783 

Title II 142,842 12,752 

NYS Additional Funding 422,781 464,974 

DYCD 232,226 -
E-Rate Reimbursement 86,240 146,520 

Other - 2,871 


$ 2,062,151 $ 959,471 

7. PENSION PLAN 

The School has adopted the New Visions for Public Schools’ pension plan (the “Plan”) which is qualified under 
Internal Revenue Code 403(b) for the benefit of its eligible employees. The Plan is an elective contribution plan. 
Employees are eligible to enroll in the Plan once they have completed at least 1 full year of service and 
completion of 1,000 work hours and are also eligible for discretionary employer contributions. The School’s 
contribution becomes fully vested after the sixth year of the employee’s service. Pension expense amounted to 
$614,982 and $479,218, net of forfeitures, for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively, and is 
included in the accompanying statement of functional expenses under retirement. 

8. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The School maintains commercial insurance to protect itself from 
such risks. 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits might result in 
disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursements. Management is of the opinion that such cost 
disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no 
amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial statements for such potential claims. 

9. COMMITMENTS 

The School leases office equipment and copiers under non-cancelable operating leases which will expire at 
various times during the next six years. The leasing expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was 
$57,126 and $46,595, respectively, which is included in the accompanying statement of functional expenses 
under office expense. Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

June 30, 
2019 $ 48,896 
2020 38,984 
2021 17,799 
2022 13,864 
2023 2,686 

$ 122,229 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

10. CONCENTRATIONS 

Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to a concentration of credit risk include cash accounts at 
a major financial institution that, at times, exceeded the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insured limits of 
$250,000. 

The School received approximately 88% and 89% of its total revenue from per pupil funding from the NYCDOE 
during the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 

The School’s grants receivable consist of three major grantors accounting for approximately 80% at June 30, 
2018. The School’s grants receivable consist of four major grantors accounting for approximately 98% at June 
30, 2017. 

The School’s payables consist of three major vendors accounting for approximately 40% at June 30, 2018. The 
School’s payables consist of one major vendor accounting for approximately 17% at June 30, 2017. 
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(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR JUNE 30, 2017) 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE III 

DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2018 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Cash - restricted 
Grants receivable 
Due from NYC Department of Education 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Due from related entities 
Property and equipment, net 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 
Due to NYC Department of Education 
Due to related entities 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

2018 

1,691,314$ 
75,390 
303,014 
11,119 
2,729 
2,916 
25,029 

2,111,511$ 

92,684$ 
229,155 

-
151,050 

472,889 

1,638,622 

2,111,511$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2017 

1,862,445 
75,198 
337,401 

-
385 
-

56,018 

2,331,447 

107,154 
178,650 
35,931 
124,734 

446,469 

1,884,978 

2,331,447 

See auditor's report. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE III
	

DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
	

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
	

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017)
	

2018 2017 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and local per pupil operating revenue $ 6,472,982 $ 6,852,321 
Government grants and contracts 478,362 496,490 

6,951,344 7,348,811 

EXPENSES 
Program services 6,365,449 5,696,969 
Management and general 877,280 910,122 

7,242,729 6,607,091 

SUPPORT AND OTHER INCOME 
Interest income 3,132 162 
Contributions and other income 41,897 58,047 

45,029 58,209 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (246,356) 799,929 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,884,978 1,085,049 

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 1,638,622 $ 1,884,978 

See auditor's report. 
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 NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE III 
NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Special 
Education 

Program Services 

Total 

Supporting 
Services 

Management 
and General 2018 2017 

Personnel service costs 
Administrative staff personnel 
Instructional personnel 

Total salaries and staff 
Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Management company fee 
Legal services 
Accounting and audit services 
Other purchases of professional and consulting services 
Repairs and maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Instructional supplies and materials 
Equipment and furnishings 
Staff development 
Marketing and recruitment 
Technology 
Food service 
Student services 
Office expense 
Depreciation 
Other 

20 
45 
65 

871,677$ 124,387$ 996,064$ 608,830$ 
2,244,607 668,429 2,913,036 -
3,116,284 792,816 3,909,100 608,830 
527,587 140,206 667,793 115,080 
181,908 46,280 228,188 35,540 
446,383 72,886 519,269 36,839 
14,936 2,247 17,183 804 

- - - 11,552 
207,766 39,894 247,660 15,742 
3,346 546 3,892 378 
36,936 5,663 42,599 2,226 
35,974 6,340 42,314 8,726 
66,379 8,569 74,948 -
12,660 2,036 14,696 1,160 
8,433 6,587 15,020 893 
6,878 869 7,747 82 

169,423 24,976 194,399 20,298 
54,989 8,194 63,183 3,455 
137,630 17,927 155,557 -
99,553 15,266 114,819 13,037 
29,671 4,845 34,516 2,449 
11,081 1,485 12,566 189 

5,167,817$ 1,197,632$ 6,365,449$ 877,280$ 

$ 

$ 

1,604,894 
2,913,036 
4,517,930 
782,873 
263,728 
556,108 
17,987 
11,552 
263,402 
4,270 
44,825 
51,040 
74,948 
15,856 
15,913 
7,829 

214,697 
66,638 
155,557 
127,856 
36,965 
12,755 

7,242,729 

$ 

$ 

1,438,351 
2,510,500 
3,948,851 
728,695 
205,080 
587,905 
21,730 
10,197 
251,842 
23,829 
41,660 
58,672 
111,197 
32,870 
12,163 
13,801 
170,525 
74,256 
165,940 
104,140 
38,967 
4,771 

6,607,091 

See auditor's report. 
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(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 
DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE III 
NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash received from operating revenue 
Other cash received 
Cash paid to employees and suppliers 

NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of property and equipment 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH 

CASH AND CASH - RESTRICTED - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH - RESTRICTED - END OF YEAR 

2018 

6,938,681$ 
45,029 

(7,148,673) 

(164,963) 

(5,976) 

(170,939) 

1,937,643 

1,766,704$ 

$ 

$ 

2017 

7,212,148 
58,209 

(6,451,740) 

818,617 

(37,145) 

781,472 

1,156,171 

1,937,643 

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash (used in) provided by operating activities: 

Change in net assets (246,356)$ 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
 (used in) provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 36,965 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 
Grants receivable 34,387 
Due from NYC Department of Education (11,119) 
Prepaid expenses and other assets (2,344) 
Due from related entities (2,916) 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (14,470) 
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 50,505 
Due to NYC Department of Education (35,931) 
Due to related entities 26,316 

NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (164,963)$ 

$ 

$ 

799,929 

38,967 

(149,577) 
-

2,475 
570 

25,384 
54,211 
12,914 
33,744 

818,617 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash and cash - restricted consist of: 
Cash 
Cash - restricted 

1,691,314$ 
75,390 

1,766,704$ 

$ 

$ 

1,862,445 
75,198 

1,937,643 

See auditor's report. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES III
	
DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
	

JUNE 30, 2018
	
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR JUNE 30, 2017)
	

ASSETS 2018 2017 

Cash $ 1,390,133 $ 1,577,001 
Cash - restricted 75,390 75,198 
Grants receivable 250,721 280,409 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 7,148 5,528 
Due from related entities 2,385 -
Property and equipment, net 8,303 29,886 

$ 1,734,080 $ 1,968,022 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 54,756 $ 69,335 
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 162,858 121,558 
Due to NYC Department of Education 51,143 33,160 
Due to related entities 125,127 107,757 

393,884 331,810 
NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 1,340,196 1,636,212 

$ 1,734,080 $ 1,968,022 

See auditor's report. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES III 

DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017) 

2018 2017 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and local per pupil operating revenue 5,176,662$ $ 5,770,524 
Government grants and contracts 406,337 431,909 

5,582,999 6,202,433 

EXPENSES 
Program services 5,326,725 5,216,688 
Management and general 591,702 684,803 

5,918,427 5,901,491 

SUPPORT AND OTHER INCOME 
Interest income 2,631 162 
Contributions and other income 36,781 29,289 

39,412 29,451 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (296,016) 330,393 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,636,212 1,305,819 

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR 1,340,196$ $ 1,636,212 

See auditor's report. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES III 

DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017) 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Special 
Education 

Program Services 

Total 

Supporting 
Services 

Management 
and General 2018 2017 

Personnel service costs 
Administrative staff personnel 
Instructional personnel 

Total salaries and staff 
Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Management company fee 
Legal services 
Accounting and audit services 
Other purchases of professional and consulting services 
Repairs and maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Instructional supplies and materials 
Equipment and furnishings 
Staff development 
Marketing and recruitment 
Technology 
Food service 
Student services 
Office expense 
Depreciation 
Other 

13 
37 
50 

667,673$ 137,599$ 805,272$ 389,677$ 
1,867,091 638,253 2,505,344 -
2,534,764 775,852 3,310,616 389,677 
463,001 148,848 611,849 75,416 
153,399 46,953 200,352 23,582 
350,668 64,193 414,861 31,779 
8,066 1,474 9,540 596 

- - - 11,552 
160,682 29,258 189,940 7,313 
2,039 382 2,421 197 
31,329 5,721 37,050 2,184 
31,390 6,101 37,491 4,449 
43,018 7,794 50,812 -
10,786 1,968 12,754 3,630 
1,484 320 1,804 432 
14,956 2,710 17,666 605 
132,782 24,210 156,992 11,955 
33,152 6,186 39,338 7,311 
109,237 19,789 129,026 -
63,756 11,628 75,384 19,404 
16,945 3,102 20,047 1,536 
7,425 1,357 8,782 84 

4,168,879$ 1,157,846$ 5,326,725$ 591,702$ 

$ 

$ 

1,194,949 
2,505,344 
3,700,293 
687,265 
223,934 
446,640 
10,136 
11,552 
197,253 
2,618 
39,234 
41,940 
50,812 
16,384 
2,236 
18,271 
168,947 
46,649 
129,026 
94,788 
21,583 
8,866 

5,918,427 

$ 

$ 

1,198,074 
2,342,758 
3,540,832 
686,947 
184,710 
496,195 
26,061 
10,197 
243,160 
12,066 
40,410 
64,542 
75,750 
61,636 
3,535 
5,592 

149,264 
34,779 
137,120 
97,564 
28,002 
3,129 

5,901,491 

See auditor's report. 
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(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 
DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES III 
NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash received from operating revenue 
Other cash received 
Cash paid to employees and suppliers 

NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of property and equipment 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH 

CASH AND CASH - RESTRICTED - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH - RESTRICTED - END OF YEAR 

2018 

5,630,670$ 
39,412 

(5,856,758) 

(186,676) 

-

(186,676) 

1,652,199 

1,465,523$ 

$ 

$ 

2017 

6,154,256 
29,451 

(5,800,008) 

383,699 

(13,818) 

369,881 

1,282,318 

1,652,199 

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash (used in) provided by operating activities: 

Change in net assets (296,016)$ 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
 (used in) provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 21,583 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 
Grants receivable 29,688 
Prepaid expenses and other assets (1,620) 
Due from NYC Department of Education -
Due from related entities (2,385) 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (14,579) 
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 41,300 
Due to NYC Department of Education 17,983 
Due to related entities 17,370 

NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (186,676)$ 

$ 

$ 

330,393 

28,002 

(96,669) 
(1,070) 
15,332 

4,703 
49,984 
33,160 
19,864 

383,699 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash and cash - restricted consist of: 
Cash 
Cash - restricted 

1,390,133$ 
75,390 

1,465,523$ 

$ 

$ 

1,577,001 
75,198 

1,652,199 

See auditor's report. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR JUNE 30, 2017) 
JUNE 30, 2018 

DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE IV 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Cash - restricted 
Grants receivable 
Due from NYC Department of Education 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Due from related entities 
Property and equipment, net 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 
Due to NYC Department of Education 
Due to related entities 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

2018 

1,633,436$ 
75,222 
463,595 

-
5,969 
4,401 
66,747 

2,249,370$ 

107,160$ 
152,120 
331 

118,389 

378,000 

1,871,370 

2,249,370$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2017 

695,413 
50,053 
341,661 
9,646 
376 
-

112,698 

1,209,847 

78,035 
85,207 

-
97,831 

261,073 

948,774 

1,209,847 

See auditor's report. 

- 22 -



  
                            

                      

                      
                            
                                         

                      

                       
                                    

                  

                            

                            

  

 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE IV 

DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017) 

2018 2017 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and local per pupil operating revenue 5,943,321$ $ 4,018,495 
Government grants and contracts 635,099 638,256 

6,578,420 4,656,751 

EXPENSES 
Program services 5,052,705 3,439,378 
Management and general 610,788 521,189 
Fundraising - 18,627 

5,663,493 3,979,194 

SUPPORT AND OTHER INCOME 
Interest income 2,660 52 
Contributions and other income 5,009 2,433 

7,669 2,485 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 922,596 680,042 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 948,774 268,732 

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR 1,871,370$ $ 948,774 

See auditor's report. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE IV 

DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Special 
Education 

Program Services 

Total 

Supporting 
Services 

Management 
and General 2018 2017 

Personnel service costs 
Administrative staff personnel 
Instructional personnel 

Total salaries and staff 
Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 
Retirement 
Management company fee 
Legal services 
Accounting and audit services 
Other purchases of professional and consulting services 
Repairs and maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Instructional supplies and materials 
Equipment and furnishings 
Staff development 
Marketing and recruitment 
Technology 
Food service 
Student services 
Office expense 
Depreciation 
Other 

18 
28 
46 

633,014$ 71,155$ 704,169$ 485,544$ 
1,575,131 406,200 1,981,331 -
2,208,145 477,355 2,685,500 485,544 
422,802 93,927 516,729 92,186 
80,843 17,477 98,320 17,776 
478,076 47,061 525,137 1,136 
15,268 1,503 16,771 36 

- - - 11,552 
313,214 31,015 344,229 80 
80,515 7,907 88,422 167 
35,342 3,465 38,807 66 
19,424 1,912 21,336 46 
95,225 9,484 104,709 -
82,963 8,161 91,124 190 
1,336 140 1,476 42 
8,508 865 9,373 107 

179,357 17,526 196,883 259 
29,327 2,898 32,225 155 
75,935 7,363 83,298 -
102,538 10,043 112,581 1,279 
67,824 6,677 74,501 161 
10,286 998 11,284 6 

4,306,928$ 745,777$ 5,052,705$ 610,788$ 

$ 

$ 

1,189,713 
1,981,331 
3,171,044 
608,915 
116,096 
526,273 
16,807 
11,552 
344,309 
88,589 
38,873 
21,382 
104,709 
91,314 
1,518 
9,480 

197,142 
32,380 
83,298 
113,860 
74,662 
11,290 

5,663,493 

$ 

$ 

954,723 
1,232,117 
2,186,840 
472,421 
89,428 
372,540 

5,179 
10,197 

147,790 
66,112 
23,178 

32,745 
99,925 
42,957 
13,627 
5,006 

171,416 
36,816 

50,489 
85,832 
64,414 
2,282 

3,979,194 

See auditor's report. 
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2018 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED MATH & SCIENCE IV 

DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash received from operating revenue 6,466,463$ 
Other cash received 7,669 
Cash paid to employees and suppliers (5,482,229) 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 991,903 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of property and equipment (28,711) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Payment on loan from New Visions for Public Schools -

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES -

NET INCREASE IN CASH 963,192 

CASH AND CASH - RESTRICTED - BEGINNING OF YEAR 745,466 

CASH AND CASH - RESTRICTED - END OF YEAR 1,708,658$ 

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Change in net assets 922,596$ 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
 provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 74,662 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 
Grants receivable (121,934) 
Prepaid expenses and other assets (5,593) 
Due from related entities (4,401) 
Due from NYC Department of Education 9,646 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 29,125 
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 66,913 
Due to NYC Department of Education 331 
Due to related entities 20,558 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 991,903$ 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash and cash - restricted consist of: 
Cash 1,633,436$ 
Cash - restricted 75,222 

1,708,658$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2017 

4,666,915 
2,485 

(3,813,869) 

855,531 

(77,187) 

(200,000) 

(200,000) 

578,344 

167,122 

745,466 

680,042 

64,414 

32,810 
2,096 
328 

(9,646) 
42,370 
24,430 
(13,000) 
31,687 

855,531 

695,413 
50,053 
745,466 

See auditor's report. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES IV 
DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2018 
(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR JUNE 30, 2017) 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Cash - restricted 
Grants receivable 
Due from NYC Department of Education 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Due from related entities 
Property and equipment, net 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 
Loan payable - New Visions for Public Schools 
Due to related entities 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

2018 

5,865$ 
25,017 

1,044,821 
3,321 
82,214 
1,227 
51,308 

1,213,773$ 

329,041$ 
47,056 
200,000 
106,237 

682,334 

531,439 

1,213,773$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2017 

384,602 
-
-
-
-
-
-

384,602 

8,825 
-
-

11,617 

20,442 

364,160 

384,602 

See auditor's report. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES IV 
DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD FROM MAY 1, 2017 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2017) 

2018 2017 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and local per pupil operating revenue 
Government grants and contracts 

$ 1,506,116 
1,109,739 

2,615,855 

$ -
-

-

EXPENSES 
Program services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 

2,125,471 
315,867 
10,463 

2,451,801 

18,680 
17,160 

-

35,840 

SUPPORT AND OTHER INCOME 
Interest income 
Contributions and other income 

244 
2,981 

3,225 

-
400,000 

400,000 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 167,279 364,160 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF PERIOD 364,160 -

NET ASSETS - END OF PERIOD $ 531,439 $ 364,160 

See auditor's report. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES IV 

DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD FROM MAY 1, 2017 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2017) 

Program Services Supporting Services 

No. of Regular Special Management 
Positions Education Education Total and General Fundraising 2018 2017 

Personnel service costs 

Administrative staff personnel 7 263,075$ 78,567$ $ 341,642 231,694$ -$ $ 573,336 $ 13,701 
Instructional personnel 10 385,057 173,064 558,121 - - 558,121 -

Total salaries and staff 17 648,132 251,631 899,763 231,694 - 1,131,457 13,701 
Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 91,006 38,710 129,716 39,028 - 168,744 1,375 
Retirement 6,430 2,496 8,926 2,298 - 11,224 -
Management company fee 149,382 42,020 191,402 7,403 10,463 209,268 -

Legal services 661 186 847 33 - 880 210 
Accounting and audit services - - - 1,510 - 1,510 -

Other purchases of professional and consulting services 54,330 25,675 80,005 1,463 - 81,468 1,222 
Repairs and maintenance 88,823 24,983 113,806 7,416 - 121,222 -

Insurance 14,199 3,830 18,029 581 - 18,610 -

Utilities 22,667 6,666 29,333 3,831 - 33,164 132 
Instructional supplies and materials 99,492 26,488 125,980 - - 125,980 -

Equipment and furnishings 83,549 21,419 104,968 2,989 - 107,957 -

Staff development 5,452 6,812 12,264 1,324 - 13,588 -

Marketing and recruitment 16,380 3,664 20,044 245 - 20,289 769 

Technology 201,312 47,870 249,182 10,739 - 259,921 13,915 
Food service 8,229 1,982 10,211 230 - 10,441 -

Student services 41,740 10,561 52,301 - - 52,301 4,516 
Office expense 48,751 12,556 61,307 4,393 - 65,700 -

Depreciation 12,341 3,472 15,813 612 - 16,425 -

Other 1,255 319 1,574 78 - 1,652 -

1,594,131$ 531,340$ $ 2,125,471 315,867$ 10,463$ $ 2,451,801 $ 35,840 

See auditor's report. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE HUMANITIES IV 

DIVISIONAL STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

(WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD FROM MAY 1, 2017 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2017) 

2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash received from operating revenue 
Other cash received 
Cash paid to employees and suppliers 

NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

$ 1,567,713 
3,225 

(2,056,925) 

(485,987) 

$ -
400,000 
(15,398) 

384,602 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of property and equipment (67,733) -

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Loan proceeds from New Visions for Public Schools 200,000 -

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH (353,720) 384,602 

CASH AND CASH - RESTRICTED - BEGINNING OF PERIOD 384,602 -

CASH AND CASH - RESTRICTED - END OF PERIOD $ 30,882 $ 384,602 

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash (used in) provided by operating activities: 

Change in net assets $ 167,279 $ 364,160 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
 (used in) provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 
Grants receivable 
Due from NYC Department of Education 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Due from related entities 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 
Due to related entities 

16,425 

(1,044,821) 
(3,321) 
(82,214) 
(1,227) 
320,216 
47,056 
94,620 

-

-
-
-
-

8,825 
-

11,617 

NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ (485,987) $ 384,602 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash and cash - restricted consist of: 
Cash 
Cash - restricted 

$ 

$ 

5,865 
25,017 
30,882 

$ 

$ 

384,602 
-

384,602 

See auditor's report. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
	

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
	

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/Program 

Federal 
CFDA 
Number 

Pass-through entity 
Identifying 
Number 

Federal 
Expenditures 

U.S. Department of Education

 Passed-through from New York State Education Department

 Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies 

Title II, Part A - Improving Teacher Quality State Grants 

Charter Schools Program 

84.010 

84.367 

84.282.M 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 344,570 

195,176

1,063,926

 Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 1,603,672 

See independent auditor's report 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 


NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes the federal grant 
activity of New Visions Charter Schools (a not-for-profit organization) (the “School”) under programs of the 
federal government for the year ended June 30, 2018. The information in this schedule is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (“Uniform 
Guidance”). Because this schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the School, it is not 
intended and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows of the School. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures 
are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of 
expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Pass-through entity identifying numbers 
are presented where available and when applicable. 

3. SUB-RECIPIENTS 

Of the federal expenditures presented in the schedule, the School provided no federal awards to sub-
recipients. 

4. INDIRECT COST RATE 

The School has elected to use the 10-percent de minimus indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform 
Guidance. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Trustees 
New Visions Charter Schools 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of New Visions Charter Schools (the 
“School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of 
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 16, 2018. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal control 
over financial reporting (“internal control”) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not 
been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

An Independent Member of Baker Tilly International 

MBAF CPAs
 
NEW YORK 440 Park Avenue South, 3rd Floor, New York NY 10016 | T 212 576 1400 F 212 576 1414  | www.mbafcpa.com
 

VALHALLA 400 Columbus Avenue, Suite 200E, Valhalla NY 10595 | T 914 741 0800 F 914 741 1034 | www.mbafcpa.com
 

http:www.mbafcpa.com
http:www.mbafcpa.com


 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  
  

  
          

  
   
   
 
 

 
 
 

  
 

 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

New York, NY 
October 16, 2018 



 

 
 

  
     

   

 

 
 

    
 

 
 

  
  

 
 

  
 

  
       

      
  

  
 

 
 

           
   

 
 

 
    

  
   

   
 

        
     
     

   
        
     

 
   

    
 

  
 

            
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND 
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

To the Board of Trustees 
New Visions Charter Schools 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited New Visions Charter Schools’ (the “School”) compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (“OMB”) Compliance Supplement that 
could have a direct and material effect on the School’s major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2018. 
The School’s major federal program is identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management’s Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and terms and conditions of its 
federal awards applicable to its federal program. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for the School’s major federal program based on our 
audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (“CFR”) Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (“Uniform 
Guidance”). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School’s compliance with those requirements and performing 
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the major federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the School’s compliance. 

Opinion on Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, New Visions Charter Schools complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program for the 
year ended June 30, 2018. 

An Independent Member of Baker Tilly International 

MBAF CPAs
 
NEW YORK 440 Park Avenue South, 3rd Floor, New York NY 10016 | T 212 576 1400 F 212 576 1414  | www.mbafcpa.com
 

VALHALLA 400 Columbus Avenue, Suite 200E, Valhalla NY 10595 | T 914 741 0800 F 914 741 1034 | www.mbafcpa.com
 

http:www.mbafcpa.com
http:www.mbafcpa.com


 

 
 
 
 

   
 

   
 

     
   

   
              

     
   

 
   

  
           

    
   

          
    

       
  

 
  

  
            

   
      

 
 

    
  

    
   
   
 
 

 
 
 

  
  

 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of New Visions Charter Schools is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our audit of compliance, we considered the School’s internal control over compliance with the types 
of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance for its major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance 
with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal 
control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on 
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected 
and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important 
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies 
may exist that have not been identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

New York, NY 
October 16, 2018 



  

  
  

  

  

  

  

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 
  

   
   

     
  

 
 

  
     

 
 
 

 
  
    

  
 

 
  

   
  

   
  

 
 
 
 

   
   
 

  
   
         

       
   

 
   
   

      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 


SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

Section I – Summary of Auditor’s results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor’s report issued:  Unmodified 

Internal control over financial reporting: 
Material weakness(es) identified?   
Significant deficiency(ies) identified that 
considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?      

are not 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

√ 

√ 
√ 

No 

No 
No 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 
Material weakness(es) identified?    
Significant deficiency(ies) identified that 
considered to be material weaknesses?

are not 
Yes 

Yes 

√ 

√ 

    No 

No 

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? Yes √ No 

Identification of major programs: 

Name of Federal Program 
CFDA 
Number Expenditures 

Charter Schools Program 84.282.M $1,063,926 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and type B 
programs: $750,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes √ No 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 


SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings: 

None Noted. 

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs: 

None Noted. 
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Annual Financial Statement Audit Report
for NYCDoE Authorized Charter Schools 

School Name: New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities III 

Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2018 

School Fiscal Contact Name: Cynthia Rietscha 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: MBAF 
School Audit Contact Name: Marc Taub 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Audit Period: 2017-18 
Prior Year: 2016-17 

The following items are required to be included: 

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.
�
2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and
�
Functional Expenses worksheets.
�
3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.
�

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the
�
items are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school
�
did not expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter
�
response will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of
�
the report); etc.
�

Item If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A): 

Management Letter 

Management Letter Response N/A 

Form 990 Filing date was extended. 

Federal Single Audit (A-133) 

Corrective Action Plan N/A 



               
     
     

 
    

   
 

 
   

  
   

 
    
 

 
  

 

 

 
    

     
    

   
 

 
  

 

 
       

 
   

  
 

 

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities III
 
Statement of Financial Position
 

as of June 30
 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 
Contributions and other receivables 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net 
Restricted Cash 
Security Deposits 
Other Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 
ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

2018 

1,465,523 
250,721 

-
7,148 
2,385 

-
1,725,777 

8,303 
-
-
-

8,303 

1,734,080 

$ 

$ 

2017 

1,652,199 
280,409 

-
5,528 

-
-

1,938,136 

29,886 
-
-
-

29,886 

1,968,022 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 
Current Portion of Loan Payable 
Due to Related Parties 
Refundable Advances 
Deferred Revenue 
Other Current Liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year 
Deferred Rent 
Due to Related Party 
Other Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

$ 

$ 

54,756 
162,858 

-
125,127 

-
51,143 

-
393,884 

-
-
-
-
-

393,884 

$ 

$ 

69,335 
121,558 

-
107,757 

-
33,160 

-
331,810 

-
-
-
-
-

331,810 



 

 
 

   

       

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

$ 1,340,196 
-
-

1,340,196 

$ 1,636,212 
-
-

1,636,212 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 1,734,080 1,968,022 



               
   

     

 
        
       
      

 
   
  
   
   

 
 
 

 
  

  

 

       

     
   

  
 

 
   

       

               
 

     

         
   

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities III
 
Statement of Activities
 

as of June 30
 

Unrestricted 

2018 
Temporarily 
Restricted 

Total 
2017 

Total 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

$ 4,559,967 
616,695 

-
263,103 
143,234 

-
-

5,582,999 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 4,559,967 
616,695 

-
263,103 
143,234 

-
-

5,582,999 

$ 5,231,734 
538,790 

-
267,550 
164,359 

-
-

6,202,433 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

$ 4,168,879 
1,157,846 

-
5,326,725 

591,702 
-

5,918,427 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 4,168,879 
1,157,846 

-
5,326,725 

591,702 
-

5,918,427 

$ 4,003,137 
1,213,551 

-
5,216,688 

684,803 
-

5,901,491 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS (335,428) - (335,428) 300,942 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 
Other Support and Revenue 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

$ 2,631 
36,781 

-
-
-
-

39,412 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 2,631 
36,781 

-
-
-
-

39,412 

$ 162 
29,289 

-
-
-
-

29,451 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal 
of Assets 
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

$ -

(296,016) 

$ -

-

$ -

(296,016) 

$ -

330,393 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

$ 1,636,212 
-

$ -
-

$ 1,636,212 
-

$ 1,305,819 
-



         NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 1,340,196 $ - $ 1,340,196 $ 1,636,212 



               
     

     

       
    

    
 

   

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

   
 

 
 

     
   

         

       
  

         

       
    

         

             
    

             

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities III 
Statement of Cash Flows 

as of June 30 

2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ (296,016) $ 330,393 
Revenues from School Districts - -
Accounts Receivable (2,385) -
Due from School Districts - -
Depreciation 21,583 28,002 
Grants Receivable 29,688 (96,669) 
Due from NYS - -
Grant revenues - -
Prepaid Expenses (1,620) (1,070) 
Accounts Payable (14,579) 4,703 
Accrued Expenses - -
Accrued Liabilities 41,300 49,984 
Contributions and fund-raising activities - -
Miscellaneous sources - -
Deferred Revenue 17,983 33,160 
Interest payments - -
Due from NYC Department of Education - 15,332 
Due to related entities 17,370 19,864 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ (186,676) $ 383,699 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ $ 
Purchase of equipment - (13,818) 
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ - $ (13,818) 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ $ 
Principal payments on long-term debt - -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ - $ -

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ (186,676) $ 369,881 
Cash at beginning of year 1,652,199 1,282,318 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 1,465,523 $ 1,652,199 



               
     

     

   
 

 
         

  
 

 
   

    

  
 

   
    

 
     
  

  
  

 
   

  
 

 

 

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities III
 
Statement of Functional Expenses
 

as of June 30
 

2018 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 
Special 

Education 
Other 

Education 
Total 

Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

Total 

Personnel Services Costs 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

13.00 
37.00 

-

$ 
667,673 

1,867,091 
-

$ 
137,599 
638,253 

-

$ 
-
-
-

$ 
805,272 

2,505,344 
-

$ 
-
-
-

$ 
389,677 

-
-

$ 
389,677 

-
-

Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 
Student Services 
Office Expense 
Depreciation 
OTHER 
Total Expenses 

50.00 2,534,764 
463,001 
153,399 
350,668 

8,066 
-

160,682 

2,039 
31,329 
31,390 
43,018 
10,786 

1,484 
14,956 

132,782 
33,152 

109,237 
63,756 
16,945 

7,425 

$ 4,168,879 

775,852 
148,848 

46,953 
64,193 

1,474 
-

29,258 

382 
5,721 
6,101 
7,794 
1,968 

320 
2,710 

24,210 
6,186 

19,789 
11,628 

3,102 
1,357 

$ 1,157,846 $ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- $ 

3,310,616 
611,849 
200,352 
414,861 

9,540 
-

189,940 

-
2,421 

37,050 
37,491 
50,812 
12,754 

1,804 
17,666 

156,992 
39,338 

129,026 
75,384 
20,047 

8,782 

5,326,725 $ 

- 389,677 
- 75,416 
- 23,582 
- 31,779 
- 596 
- 11,552 
- 7,313 

-
- 197 
- 2,184 
- 4,449 
- -
- 3,630 
- 432 
- 605 
- 11,955 
- 7,311 
- -
- 19,404 
- 1,536 
- 84 

- $ 591,702 $ 

389,677 
75,416 
23,582 
31,779 

596 
11,552 

7,313 

-
197 

2,184 
4,449 

-
3,630 

432 
605 

11,955 
7,311 

-
19,404 

1,536 
84 

591,702 



New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities III
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2018

  

               
     

     

2017

 Total 

$ 
1,194,949 
2,505,344 

-
3,700,293 

687,265 
223,934 
446,640 

10,136 
11,552 

197,253 

$ 
1,198,074 
2,342,758 

-
3,540,831 

686,947 
184,710 
496,195 

26,061 
10,197 

243,161 

$ 

-
2,618 

39,234 
41,940 
50,812 
16,384 

2,236 
18,271 

168,947 
46,649 

129,026 
94,788 
21,583 

8,866 

5,918,427 $ 

-
12,065 
40,410 
64,542 
75,750 
61,636 

3,535 
5,592 

149,264 
34,778 

137,120 
97,563 
28,002 

3,131 

5,901,491 
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EXTENSION FILING INSTRUCTIONS 

FORM 8868 FOR FORM 990 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 

JUNE 30, 2018~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Prepared for 
NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
205 EAST 42ND ST., 4TH FL 
NEW YORK, NY 10017 

Prepared by 
MBAF CPAS, LLC 
440 PARK AVE. SOUTH 
NEW YORK, NY 10016 

Amount due NOT APPLICABLE 

Make check 
payable to NOT APPLICABLE 

Mail extension 
and check (if 
applicable) to NOT APPLICABLE 

Extension 
must be mailed 
on or before 

NOT APPLICABLE 

Special 
Instructions THE EXTENSION FOR FORM 990 HAS QUALIFIED FOR ELECTRONIC 

FILING. FORM 8868 EXTENDS THE DUE DATE OF THE ORGANIZATION'S 
FORM 990 RETURN UNTIL MAY 15, 2019. THE EXTENSION HAS BEEN 
TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS AND NO FURTHER ACTION IS 
REQUIRED. 

700085 
04-01-17 



Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an 
(Rev. January 2017) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709

Department of the Treasury 
| File a separate application for each return. 

Internal Revenue Service | Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at .www.irs.gov/form8868 

(e-file).Electronic filing You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the 

forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit 

Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic 
www.irs.gov/efile e-file Charities and Non-Profits.filing of this form, visit , click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on for 

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
 
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts 

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns. 

Enter filer's identifying number 

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or 

print 
NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

File by the 
due date for Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN) 
filing your 205 EAST 42ND ST., 4TH FL
return. See 
instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions. 

NEW YORK, NY 10017 
0 1Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ����������������� 

Application Return Application Return 

Is For Code Is For Code 

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07 

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08 

Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09 

Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10 

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11 

Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12 
CYNTHIA RIETSCHA 
205 EAST 42ND ST., 4TH FL - NEW YORK, NY 10017� The books are in the care of | 

Telephone No. | Fax No. |
�

� If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | �
 
� If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this 

box | � . If it is for part of the group, check this box |� and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for. 
MAY 15, 20191 I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until , to file the exempt organization return 

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for: 

|� calendar year or 
X JUL 1, 2017 JUN 30, 2018|� tax year beginning , and ending .
�

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: � Initial return � Final return
�

� Change in accounting period 

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any 

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a $ 0. 
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and 

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b $ 0. 
c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, 

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c $ 0. 
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment 
instructions. 

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017) 

723841 04-01-17 

www.irs.gov/efile


 

  

  
NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
	

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
	

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/Program 

Federal 
CFDA 
Number 

Pass-through entity 
Identifying 
Number 

Federal 
Expenditures 

U.S. Department of Education

 Passed-through from New York State Education Department

 Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies 

Title II, Part A - Improving Teacher Quality State Grants 

Charter Schools Program 

84.010 

84.367 

84.282.M 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 344,570 

195,176

1,063,926

 Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 1,603,672 

See independent auditor's report 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 


NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes the federal grant 
activity of New Visions Charter Schools (a not-for-profit organization) (the “School”) under programs of the 
federal government for the year ended June 30, 2018. The information in this schedule is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (“Uniform 
Guidance”). Because this schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the School, it is not 
intended and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows of the School. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures 
are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of 
expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Pass-through entity identifying numbers 
are presented where available and when applicable. 

3. SUB-RECIPIENTS 

Of the federal expenditures presented in the schedule, the School provided no federal awards to sub-
recipients. 

4. INDIRECT COST RATE 

The School has elected to use the 10-percent de minimus indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform 
Guidance. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Trustees 
New Visions Charter Schools 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of New Visions Charter Schools (the 
“School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of 
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 16, 2018. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal control 
over financial reporting (“internal control”) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not 
been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

An Independent Member of Baker Tilly International 

MBAF CPAs
 
NEW YORK 440 Park Avenue South, 3rd Floor, New York NY 10016 | T 212 576 1400 F 212 576 1414  | www.mbafcpa.com
 

VALHALLA 400 Columbus Avenue, Suite 200E, Valhalla NY 10595 | T 914 741 0800 F 914 741 1034 | www.mbafcpa.com
 

http:www.mbafcpa.com
http:www.mbafcpa.com


 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  
  

  
          

  
   
   
 
 

 
 
 

  
 

 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

New York, NY 
October 16, 2018 



 

 
 

  
     

   

 

 
 

    
 

 
 

  
  

 
 

  
 

  
       

      
  

  
 

 
 

           
   

 
 

 
    

  
   

   
 

        
     
     

   
        
     

 
   

    
 

  
 

            
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND 
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

To the Board of Trustees 
New Visions Charter Schools 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited New Visions Charter Schools’ (the “School”) compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (“OMB”) Compliance Supplement that 
could have a direct and material effect on the School’s major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2018. 
The School’s major federal program is identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management’s Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and terms and conditions of its 
federal awards applicable to its federal program. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for the School’s major federal program based on our 
audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (“CFR”) Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (“Uniform 
Guidance”). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School’s compliance with those requirements and performing 
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the major federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the School’s compliance. 

Opinion on Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, New Visions Charter Schools complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program for the 
year ended June 30, 2018. 

An Independent Member of Baker Tilly International 

MBAF CPAs
 
NEW YORK 440 Park Avenue South, 3rd Floor, New York NY 10016 | T 212 576 1400 F 212 576 1414  | www.mbafcpa.com
 

VALHALLA 400 Columbus Avenue, Suite 200E, Valhalla NY 10595 | T 914 741 0800 F 914 741 1034 | www.mbafcpa.com
 

http:www.mbafcpa.com
http:www.mbafcpa.com


 

 
 
 
 

   
 

   
 

     
   

   
              

     
   

 
   

  
           

    
   

          
    

       
  

 
  

  
            

   
      

 
 

    
  

    
   
   
 
 

 
 
 

  
  

 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of New Visions Charter Schools is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our audit of compliance, we considered the School’s internal control over compliance with the types 
of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance for its major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance 
with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal 
control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on 
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected 
and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important 
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies 
may exist that have not been identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

New York, NY 
October 16, 2018 



  

  
  

  

  

  

  

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 
  

   
   

     
  

 
 

  
     

 
 
 

 
  
    

  
 

 
  

   
  

   
  

 
 
 
 

   
   
 

  
   
         

       
   

 
   
   

      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 


SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

Section I – Summary of Auditor’s results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor’s report issued:  Unmodified 

Internal control over financial reporting: 
Material weakness(es) identified?   
Significant deficiency(ies) identified that 
considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?      

are not 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

√ 

√ 
√ 

No 

No 
No 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 
Material weakness(es) identified?    
Significant deficiency(ies) identified that 
considered to be material weaknesses?

are not 
Yes 

Yes 

√ 

√ 

    No 

No 

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? Yes √ No 

Identification of major programs: 

Name of Federal Program 
CFDA 
Number Expenditures 

Charter Schools Program 84.282.M $1,063,926 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and type B 
programs: $750,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes √ No 
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NEW VISIONS CHARTER SCHOOLS 


SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings: 

None Noted. 

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs: 

None Noted. 
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
­

Board of Regents
­

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities III
­
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019
­

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
­
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

5,416,070 740,693 
3,832,461 1,286,049 
1,583,609 (545,356) 

344 59 
344 59 

OTHER 

-
-
-

FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

- -
- 706,349 
- (706,349) 

TOTAL 

6,156,763 
5,824,857 

331,906 
-

344 

PROGRAM SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER 

SUPPORT SERVICES 

FUNDRAISING 
MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
District of Location $15,307.00 
School District 2 (Enter Name) 
School District 3 (Enter Name) 
School District 4 (Enter Name) 
School District 5 (Enter Name) 

5,265,608 678,124 
- -
- -
- -
- -

5,265,608 678,124 

-
-
-
-
-

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

5,943,732 
-
-
-
-

5,943,732 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
Other 

Other State Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other Federal Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

- -

- -
- -
- -

5,265,608 678,124 

- 62,569 
115,075 -

8,250 -
- -

- -
- -
- -

123,325 62,569 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

27,137 -
- -

27,137 

5,416,070 740,693 

-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

-

-
-
-

5,943,732 

62,569 
115,075 

8,250 
-

-
-
-

185,894 

-
-
-
-
-

27,137 
-

27,137 

6,156,763 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 1.00 92,355.67 27,381.83 - - 39,913 159,650 
Instructional Management 6.00 526,914.46 109,080.54 - - - 635,995 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 5.00 218,455.81 45,224.19 - - - 263,680 

http:45,224.19
http:218,455.81
http:109,080.54
http:526,914.46
http:27,381.83
http:92,355.67
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New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities III 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL 
Total Revenue 5,416,070 740,693 - - -

Total Expenses 3,832,461 1,286,049 - - 706,349 
Net Income 1,583,609 (545,356) - - (706,349) 

Actual Student Enrollment 344 59 
Total Paid Student Enrollment 344 59 

TOTAL 

6,156,763 
5,824,857 

331,906 
-

344 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

CFO / Director of Finance 1.00 - - - 128,750 
Operation / Business Manager - - - - -
Administrative Staff 5.00 - - - 245,080 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 18 837,726 181,687 413,743 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 17.00 850,340 176,035.25 - - -
Teachers - SPED 4.00 - 280,318 - - -
Substitute Teachers - - - - - -
Teaching Assistants - - - - - -
Specialty Teachers 5.00 274,143 56,752.34 - - -
Aides - - - - - -
Therapists & Counselors 5.00 282,684 58,520.63 - - -
Other - - - - - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 31 1,407,167 571,626 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse - - - - - -
Librarian - - - - - -
Custodian - - - - - -
Security - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 49 2,244,893 753,313 413,743 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 245,815.75 82,487.75 - - 45,304.80 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 314,284.98 105,463.79 - - 57,923.95 
Retirement / Pension 157,142.49 52,731.89 - - 28,970.98 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 717,244 240,684 132,200 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 2,962,137 993,996 545,942 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 8,159.89 2,738.19 - - 1,503.92 
Legal 16,448.73 5,519.66 - - 3,031.62 
Management Company Fee 324,031.47 108,734.39 - - 59,721.25 
Nurse Services - - - - -
Food Service / School Lunch - - - - -
Payroll Services 9,897.53 3,321.29 - - 1,824.18 
Special Ed Services - - - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 117,307.75 39,364.65 - - 21,620.63 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 475,845 159,678 87,702 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

128,750 
-

245,080 
1,433,155 

1,026,375 
280,318 

-
-

330,895 
-

341,205 
-

1,978,793 

-
-
-
-
-

3,411,948 

373,608 
477,673 
238,845 

1,090,126 

4,502,074 

12,402 
25,000 

492,487 
-
-

15,043 
-
-

178,293 
723,225 
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New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities III 

Board Expenses - - - - -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 33,901.49 11,376.24 - - 6,248.28 51,526 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - - - - - -
Textbooks / Workbooks 22,601.22 7,584.23 - - 4,165.56 34,351 
Supplies & Materials other 45,405.08 15,236.46 - - 8,368.47 69,010 
Equipment / Furniture 657.95 220.79 - - 121.26 1,000 
Telephone 25,975.84 8,716.64 - - 4,787.53 39,480 
Technology 71,915.17 24,132.39 - - 13,254.47 109,302 
Student Testing & Assessment 13,560.33 4,550.41 - - 2,499.26 20,610 
Field Trips - - - - - -
Transportation (student) 3,289.75 1,103.93 - - 606.32 5,000 
Student Services - other 13,158.99 4,415.73 - - 2,425.29 20,000 
Office Expense 18,294.28 6,138.96 - - 3,371.76 27,805 
Staff Development 26,870.65 9,016.91 - - 4,952.45 40,840 
Staff Recruitment 6,908.47 2,318.26 - - 1,273.28 10,500 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 9,869.24 3,311.79 - - 1,818.97 15,000 
School Meals / Lunch - - - - - -
Travel (Staff) 805.99 270.46 - - 148.55 1,225 
Fundraising - - - - - -
Other 51,937.20 17,428.43 - - 9,572.39 78,938 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 345,152 115,822 63,614 524,587 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 27,943.76 9,377.02 - - 5,150.23 42,471 
Janitorial - - - - -
Building and Land Rent / Lease 10,198.21 3,422.19 - - 1,879.60 15,500 
Repairs & Maintenance 4,605.64 1,545.50 - - 848.85 7,000 
Equipment / Furniture 6,579.49 2,207.86 - - 1,212.65 10,000 
Security - - - - - -
Utilities - - - - - -

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 49,327 16,553 9,091 74,971 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 13159 4416 0 0 2425 20,000 
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,832,461 1,286,049 706,349 5,844,857 

NET INCOME 1,583,609 (545,356) - - (706,349) 331,906 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

District of Location 344 59 344 
School District 2 (Enter Name) -
School District 3 (Enter Name) -
School District 4 (Enter Name) -
School District 5 (Enter Name) -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 5,416,070 740,693 - - - 6,156,763 
Total Expenses 3,832,461 1,286,049 - - 706,349 5,824,857 

Net Income 1,583,609 (545,356) - - (706,349) 331,906 
Actual Student Enrollment 344 59 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 344 59 344 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

  

  

        
   

      
                        

 

 
 

 
  

   

  

 

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities III 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 344 59 403 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 15,744 12,554 -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 11,141 21,797 -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 5,416,070 740,693 - - - 6,156,763 
Total Expenses 3,832,461 1,286,049 - - 706,349 5,824,857 

Net Income 1,583,609 (545,356) - - (706,349) 331,906 
Actual Student Enrollment 344 59 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 344 59 344 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

        

           

         

 
  

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Changed formula in N11. Total number of enrolled students = 344 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 

Principal 
Assistant Principal 
Deans, Parent Coordinator 



   
   

 

   
 

    

   

 

        

           

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Changed formula in N11. Total number of enrolled students = 344 

Director of School Operations 
Business Manager, Technology Manager 
School Assistant 

Social Students, Science, Math 
Special Education 

PE, Foreign Language, Theater Arts 

School Counselor, Social Worker 



 

        

           

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Changed formula in N11. Total number of enrolled students = 344 



 

        

           

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Changed formula in N11. Total number of enrolled students = 344 
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R~NN}��p�Pb�}NP�}��P}z|�QSpPNRp|}�}|P~QO{pM|�PO~ 
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\~��~zPfRR�}|MO}~zP}zPO�pNpP�Mz�QM�pNq 
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}z�~{�MO}~zPNpNN}~zNPO�MOP}z|�QSpP}z�~{�MO}~z
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�M�pPNRp|}M�PzppSN�P�pp�PNQRR~{OpSPMzS 
O�{}�pPM|MSp�}|M����P 

_pPQO}�}apPO�pP�pNR~zNpPO~PyzOp{�pzO}~zP]�OyX
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~RR~{OQz}O}pNPMzSPM|MSp�}|PNQRR~{ONPO~�z��}N�
�ppOPO�pPNM�pPpSQ|MO}~zM�P�~M�NPMNP~Q{ LMz�QM 
�pzp{M�PNOQSpzOPR~RQ�MO}~z�P�|�~~�P�pMSp{N �p
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�pM{zp{NP�pzp�}OP�{~�PzpO�~{U��MNpSPNQRR~{O
}zP}zNO{Q|O}~z�P|~�R�}Mz|p�PMzSP}zPMS�~|MO}z� 
�~{P�M�}��P}z�~��p�pzO�P��}|�P}NPz~OPM��M�N 
O�pP|MNpPMOPO�pP�}��PN|�~~�P�p�p�� 

yzPMSS}O}~z�P�pPQO}�}apPNOQSpzOPSMOMP}zP~Q{ 
SMOMPR~{OM�PO~P~�OM}zPMP|�pM{PR}|OQ{pP~�PRMNO
M|MSp�}|P�}NO~{�PMzSP~O�p{P}�R~{OMzO
}z�~{�MO}~zPNQ|�PMNP�pM{PO~PSMOpPMOOpzSMz|p�
�yg�PNOMOQN�PMzSP��pO�p{PMzP�LLPNOQSpzOPM�N~ 
{p|p}�pNPNp{�}|pNP�MzSMOpSPO�{~Q��PMzPy�W�
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Entry	11	Classroom	Teacher	and	Administrator
Attrition
Last	updated:	07/26/2018

Report	changes	in	teacher	and	administrator	staffing.

Instructions	for	completing	the	Classroom	Teacher	and	Administrator	Attrition	Tables
Charter	schools	must	complete	the	tables	titled	2017-2018	Classroom	Teacher	and
Administrator	Attrition	to	report	changes	in	teacher	and	administrator	staffing
during	the	2017-2018	school	year.	Please	provide	the	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	of
staff	on	June	30,	2017;	the	FTE	for	any	departed	staff	from	July	1,	2017	through	June
30,	2018;	the	FTE	for	added	staff	from	July	1,	2017	through	June	30,	2018;	and	the
FTE	of	staff	added	in	newly	created	positions	from	July	1,	2017	through	June	30,	2018
using	the	tables	provided.

1.	Classroom	Teacher	Attrition	Table

FTE	Classroom
Teachers	on
6/30/17

FTE	Classroom
Teachers
Departed	7/1/17
–	6/30/18

FTE	Classroom
Teachers	Filling
Vacant	Positions
7/1/17	–	6/30/18

FTE	Classroom
Teachers	Added
in	New	Positions
7/1/17	-	6/30/18

FTE	of
Classroom
Teachers	on
6/3018

31 6 6 0 31

2.	Administrator	Position	Attrition	Table

FTE
Administrative
Positions	on
6/30/17

FTE
Administrators
Departed	7/1/17
–	6/30/18

FTE
Administrators
Filling	Vacant
Positions	7/1/17
–	6/30/18

FTE
Administrators
Added	in	New
Positions	7/1/17
-	6/30/18

FTE
Administrative
Positions	on
6/30/18

5 0 1 1 7
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3.	Tell	your	school's	story

Charter	schools	may	provide	additional	information	in	this	section	of	the	Annual
Report	about	their	respective	teacher	and	administrator	attrition	rates	as	some
teacher	or	administrator	departures	do	not	reflect	advancement	or	movement	within
the	charter	school	networks.	Schools	may	provide	additional	detail	to	reflect	a
teacher’s	advancement	up	the	ladder	to	a	leadership	position	within	the	network	or
an	administrator’s	movement	to	lead	a	new	network	charter	school.
	

N/A

4.	Charter	schools	must	ensure	that	all	prospective	employees	receive	clearance
through	the	NYSED	Office	of	School	Personnel	Review	and	Accountability	(OSPRA)
prior	to	employment.	After	an	employee	has	been	cleared,	schools	are	required	to
maintain	proof	of	such	clearance	in	the	file	of	each	employee.	For	the	safety	of	all
students,	charter	schools	must	take	immediate	steps	to	terminate	the	employment	of
individuals	who	have	been	denied	clearance.	Once	the	employees	have	been
terminated,	the	school	must	terminate	the	request	for	clearance	in	the	TEACH
system.		
	
Have	all	employees	have	been	cleared	through	the	NYSED	TEACH	system?
	

Yes

5.	For	perspective	or	current	employees	whose	clearance	has	been	denied,	have	you
terminated	their	employment	and	removed	them	from	the	TEACH	system?

Yes

Thank	you

http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/
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Entry	12	Uncertified	Teachers
Last	updated:	07/16/2018

FTE	Count	of	All	Teachers
(Certified	and	Uncertified)	as	of
6/30/18

31

FTE	Count	of	All	Certified
Teachers	as	of	6/30/18

19

Instructions	for	Reporting	Percent	of	Uncertified	Teachers
The	table	below	is	reflective	of	the	information	collected	through	the	online	portal	for
compliance	with	New	York	State	Education	Law	2854(3)(a-1)	for	teaching	staff
qualifications.	Enter	the	relevant	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	count	of	teachers	in	each
column.	For	example,	a	school	with	20	full	time	teachers	and	5	half	time	teachers
would	have	an	FTE	count	of	22.5.	If	more	than	one	column	applies	to	a	particular
teacher,	please	select	one	column	for	the	FTE	count.	Please	do	not	include
paraprofessionals,	such	as	teacher	assistants.

FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	on	6/30/18,	and	each	uncertified	teacher	should	be
counted	only	once.

FTE	Count

1.	Total	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	(6-30-18) 12

2.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	at	least	three	years
of	elementary,	middle	or	secondary	classroom	teaching
experience	(6-30-18)

7

3.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	who	are	tenured	or
tenure	track	college	faculty	(6-30-18) 0

4.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	two	years	of	Teach
for	America	experience	(6-30-18) 0

5.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	exceptional
business,	professional,	artistic,	athletic,	or	military
experience	(6-30-18)

5

6.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	who	do	not	fit	into	any
of	the	prior	four	categories	(6-30-18) 0

Thank	you.
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New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities III (HUM III) 
Organization Chart SY 2017-18

Principal 

Director of School Operations

School Coordinator Assistant Principal Assistant Principal Student Support Associate Director of 
Special Education

College Advisor 

Recruitment & 
Enrollment Associate

ELA Special Education Physical Education Reading Specialist
Just Words / Wilson Internship Coordinator 

Attendance Coordinator 
ELA Special Education Physical Education Reading Specialist

Read 180

School Associate
ELA Special Education Dean Coordinator ESL

Associate Director of 
Technology 

ELA Special Education Dean Coordinator

School Assistant 

ELA AP Environmental School Associate

Theater Arts /  SAT Prep Living Environment School Counselor
Cohort 2021

Studio Art Living Enviornment School Counselor
Cohort 2018

Spanish Chemistry School Counselor 
Cohort 2019

Spanish Global History & Geography School Counselor
Cohort 2020

Math
Global History & Geography

Math 
Global History & Geography

Math 
US History 

Math 
Global History & Geography

Math 
Special Education 

Math
Special Education 
Teacher Resident 

Special Education 
Teacher Resident 

Special Education 
Teacher Resident 



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 

 

  

School Start Date 

Wednesday, September 5th
 

 

180 Days Required by NYSED (September-June instructional days, Regents days, and PD days total 183 days) 

September – June: 

 ◦ 168 attendance days (167 instructional days) 

 ◦ 11 Regents days (including rating days)  

◦ 4 professional development days (September 4
th

, November 6
th

, January 28
th

, June 6
th

) 

◦ Last day of school is June 26
th 

 

Trimester Instructional Days 

 ◦ Trimester 1: 55 instructional days  

◦ Trimester 2: 56 instructional days 

◦ Trimester 3: 56 instructional days (note that June 26
th

 does not count toward instructional seat time)
 

 

PSAT / SAT & ACT Testing Dates 

PSAT: TBD 

SAT: TBD 

ACT: TBD 

 

Additional Assessment Windows 

Fall Performance Series Reading: TBD 

Spring Performance Series Reading: TBD 

NYSESLAT: TBD 

 

 

 

New Visions Charter High Schools 

2018-2019 School Calendar - Trimesters 



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 

 

 Revised 5/10/18 

           

 

July 2018 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

 

 2 

 

 

3 

 

 

4 

 

Holiday 

5 

 
 

 

6 
 
 

7 
 

8 
 

9 
 
 

10 
 

11 

 

12 
 

13 
 

14 
 

15 
 

16 17 

 
 

18 
 

19 
 

20 
 

21 
 

22 
 

23 
 

 

 

24 
 

 

25 
 
 

26 
 
 

27 
 
 

28 
 

29 
 

30 
 
 
 

31 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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August 2018 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 

 

  
 

 

1  
 

 

2  
 

 

3  
 

 

4  

 

5  
 

6  
 

New Teacher Report 

Date: ALL SCHOOLS 

 

New School Staff 

Onboarding 

7  
 

New School Staff 

Onboarding 

8  
 

New School Staff 

Onboarding 

9  
 

 

10  
 

 

11  
 

12  
 

13  
 

 

14  
 

 

15  
 

 

16  
 

August Regents Exams 

 

Returning Teacher 

Report Date: ALL 

SCHOOLS 

17  
 

August Regents Exams 

 

18  
 

19  
 

20  
 

 

21  
 

 

22  
 

 
 

 

23  

 
 

 

 

24  

 

 
 

25  
 

26 27 
 

 

28 29 30 31 1 



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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September 2018 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

2 3 
 

Labor Day – No School  

 

4 
 

No School for Students 
 

Professional 

Development Day  

5 
 

First Day of School 
 

 

1 

6 
 

 
 

 

2 

7 
 
 

 
 

3 

8 
 

9 
 

10 
 

Rosh Hashanah – No 

School 

 

11 
 

Rosh Hashanah – No 

School 

 

12 

 

 

 

 
4 

13 
 

 
  

 

 

5 

14 
 

 
 
 

 
 

6 

15 
 

16 
 

17 
 
 

 
 

7 

18 
 

 

 

 

8 

19 

 
Yom Kippur – No School 

 

 

20 

 
 
 

 

9 

21 
 
 

 

 

10 

22 
 

23 
 

24 
 
 
 

 
 

11 

25 
 

 

 
 
 

12 

26 
 

 
 
 

 

13 

27 

 
 

 

 

14 

28 

 
 

 

 

15 

29 
 

30 
 

      



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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October 2018 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 

 

1  

 

 
 
 

16 

2 

 
 
 

17 

3 

 

BEDS Day 

 

 

18 

4 

 
 

 
 

19 

5 
 

 
 
 

 

20 

6 
 

7 
 

8 
 

Columbus Day – No 

School 

9 
 

 
 

 
 

21 

10 

 

 

 

 

22 

11 
 
 
 

 

 

23 

12 
 
 
 
 
 

24 

13 
 

14 
 

15 
 

 

 

 

 

25 

16 
 
 

 

 

 

26 

17 
 

Progress Reports (T1) 
 

 

 

27 

18 

 
 

 
 

 

28 

19 
 

 
 
 
 

29 

20 
 
 

21 
 
 

22 
 

 

 

 

 

30 

23 
 

 
 
 
 

31 

24 

 
 
 

 
 
 

32 

25 

 
 
 
 
 
 

33 

26 

 
 
 
 
 
 

34 

27 
 

28 
 

29 
 
 
 
 
 

35 

30 

 

 

 

 

36 

31 

 

 

 

 

37 

   



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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November 2018 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

   
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

1 
 
 

 
 

 

38 

2 
 

 
 
 

 

39 

3 
 

4 
 

5 
 

 

 

 

40 

6 
 

Election Day – No 

School for Students 
 

Professional 

Development Day 

7 
 

 

 

 

41 

8 
 

 
 

 
 

42 

9 
 

 

 

 

43 

10 
 

11 
 

12 
 

Veteran’s Day – No 

School 

 

 

13 
 

 
 
 
 

44 

14 
 
 

 
 
 

45 

15 
 
 
 
 

 
46 

16 
 

 
 
 

  

47 

17 
 

18 
 

19 
 
 

 

 

48 

20 
 

 

 

 

49 

21 

 

 
 

 

50 

22 
 

Thanksgiving – No 

School 

23 
 

Thanksgiving – No 

School 

24 
 

25 26 

 

 

 

 

51 

27 

 

 

 

 

52 

28 

 

 

 

 

53 

29 

 

 

 

 

54 

30 
 

End of Trimester #1 

 

 

55 

1 



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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December 2018 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 2 

 

 

3 

 

Beginning of Trimester 

#2 

 
1 

4 

 

 

 

 

2 

5 

 

 

 

 

3 

6 

 

 

 

 

4 

7 

 
 
 

 
5 

8 
 

9 10 
 

 

 

 

 

6 

11 
 

 

 

 

 

7 

12 
 

 

 
 

 

8 

13 
 

 

 

 
 

9 

14 
 

 
 
 
 

10 

15 
 

16 
 

17 

 
 
 
 
 

11 

18 

 
 
 
 
 

12 

19 

 

 

 

 

13 

20 
 
 

 
 
 

14 

21 
 

Report Cards (T1) 
 
 
 

15 

22 
 

23 
 

24 

 

Winter Break 

No School 
 

 

25 
 

Winter Break 

No School 

26 
 

Winter Break 

No School 

27 
 

Winter Break 

No School 

28 
 

Winter Break 

No School 

29 
 

30 
 

31 
 

Winter Break 

No School 

     



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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January 2019 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

  1 
 

Winter Break 

No School 

2 

 

 

16 

 3 

 
 

 

 

17 

4 

 
 

 

 

18 

5 
 

6 
 

7 
 
 
 
 

19 

8 

 
 

 
20 

9 

 
 
 
 

21 

10 

 
 

 
22 

11 

 
 
 
 

23 

12 
 

13 
 

14 

 

 

 
 

24 

15 

 
 

 

 

25 

16 
 

Progress Reports (T2) 

 
 

26 

17 
 

 

 

 
27 

18 
 

 
 

 
28 

19 
 

20 
 

21 
 

Martin Luther King Jr. 

Day – No School  

 

22 

 

Regents - TBD 

 
 

23 

 

Regents - TBD 

 

 

24 

 

Regents - TBD 

 

25 

 

Regents Rating Day 

 
 

26 
 

27 
 

28 
 

No School for Students 
 

Regents Scoring (if 

needed) 
 

Professional 

Development Day 

29 
 

 
 
 
 

29 

30 
 

 

 

 

 

30 

31 

 

 

 

 

 

31 

  



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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February 2019 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

  

 
 

 
 
 

 

1 

 
 

 

 

32 

2 
 

3 
 

4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

33 

5 
 

Lunar New Year – No 

School 
 

6 
 

 
 

 
 

 

34 

7 
 
 
 
 
 

 

35 

8 
 
 
 
 
 

 

36 

9 
 

10 
 

11 
 

 

 

 

 

37 

12 
 
 
 
 
 
 

38 

13 
 

 

 

 

 

39 

14 
 

 

 

 

 

40 

15 

 
 

 
 

 

41 

16 
 

17 
 

18 
 

President’s Day – No 

School 

19 

 

Mid-Winter Break – No 

School 

20 
 

Mid-Winter Break – No 

School 
 

 

21 
 

Mid-Winter Break – No 

School  

 

22 
 

Mid-Winter Break – No 

School 
 

23 
 

  
 

24 25 
 

 

 

 

42 

26 
 

 

 

 

43 

27 

 

 

 

 

44 

28 
 

 

 

 

45 

  



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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March 2019 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

   
 
 
 
 

 

1 
 

 
 

 

46 

2 
 

3 
 

4 

 

 

 
47 

5 

 

 

 

48 

6 

 
 

 

49 

7 

 

 

 

50 

8 

 

 

 

51 

9 
 
 

10 
 

11 
 

 

 

 

 
52 

12 
 
 

 

 
 

53 

13 
 
 

 

 

 

54 

14 
 

 

 

 

 

55 

15 
 

End of Trimester #2 

 

 

 

56 

16 
 

17 
 

18 

 

Beginning of Trimester 

#3 

 

 

1 

19 

 

 

 

 

 

2 

20 
 

 

 

 

 

3 

21 

 

 

 

 
 

4 

22 

 

 

 

 

 

5 

23 
 

24 25 
 

 

 

 

6 

26 
 

 
 

 

7 

27 
 

Report Cards (T2) 

 
 

8 

28 
 

 

 

 

9 

29 
 

 

 

 

10 

30 



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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April 2019 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

31 

 

1 

 

 

 

 

11 

2 
 

 

 

 

12 

3 

 

 

 

 

13 

4 

 

 

 

 

14 

5 
 

 

 

 

15 

6 
 
 

7 
 

8 
 

 

 

 

 

16 

9 
 
 
 
 
 

17 

10 

 

 

 

 

18 

11 
 

 

 

 

19 

12 
 

 

 

 

20 

13 

 

14 
 

15 
 
 
 
 
 
 

21 

16 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22 

17 
 

 

Progress Reports (T3) 

 

 

23 

18 
 

 

 

 

 

24 

19 
 

 

Spring Break – No 

School 

 

20 
 
 

21 
 

22 

 
Spring Break – No 

School 

 

23 

 
Spring Break – No 

School 

 

24 

 
Spring Break – No 

School 

 

25 
 

Spring Break – No 

School 

 

26 
 

Spring Break – No 

School 

27 
 

28 29 

 

 

 

25 

30 

 

 

 

26 

    



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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May 2019 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1  

 
 

 

 

 

27 

2  

 
 

 

 

 

 

28 

3 

 
 
 

 

 

 

29 

4  
 

5  
 

6  
 
 
 

 
 

30 

7  
 
 
 
 

 

31 

8  
 
 
 

 
 

32 

9  
 
 
 
 

 

33 

10 
 

 
 
 
 

34 

11  
 

12  
 

13  
 

 

 

 

 

35 

14  
 

 
 
 

 

36 

15  
 
 

 

 

 

37 

16 
 

 

 

 

 

38 

17  
 
 
 

 

 

39 

18  
 

19  
 

20  

 
 

 
40 

21  
 

 

 
 

41 

22  
 
 
 

 

42 

23  
 

 
 

 

43 

24  
 
 
 

 

44 

25  
 

26 27 

 

Memorial Day – No 

School 

28 

 

 

 

45 

29 

 

 

 

46 

30 

 

 

 

47 

31 

 

 

 

48 

1 



Purple numbers in right corner indicate instructional days: 183 total (168 attendance days from September to June + 11 Regents days + 4 PD days). Note: NYSED 

requires 180 days per year.  For credit purposes NYSED indicates 108 hours for unit (two credits) for full year=54 hours (or 3,240 minutes) = 1 credit per 

semester.  New Visions Charter High School students earn 1 credit (3,240 minutes) per trimester. 
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June 2019 

New Visions Charter High Schools  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

2 3 

 

Regents - TBD 

 

4 
 

Eid al-Fitr – No School 

 

 

5 

 

 

 

 

49 

6 
 

No School for Students 

 

Professional 

Development Day 

7 
 

 
 

 
 

50 

8 
 

9 
 

10 

 
 

 
 

51 

11 
 

 

 

 

 
52 

12 

 
 

 

 

53 

13 

 
 

 

 

54 

14 

 
 

 

 

55 

15 
 

16 
 

17 
 

 

 

 

56 

18 
 

Regents - TBD 

 

 

 

19 
 

Regents - TBD 

20 
 

Regents - TBD 

21 
 

Regents - TBD 

22 
 

23 

 

24 

 

Regents - TBD  

 

25 
 

Regents - TBD 

 

 
 

26 
 

Regents Rating Day 
 

Last Day of School for 

Students 

 

Report Cards (T3) 

57 

27 
 

 

28 
 

Last Day of School for 

Teachers 

29 

30 
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